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Over the past 11 years we have been 

successful in creating a progressive and 

responsible company, widely recognized 

for high standards of corporate 

governance, risk management practices 

and technology driven products and 

services.

Laxmi Bank serves the entire spectrum 

of economically active population 

across the country, directly or through 

subsidiaries: Laxmi Laghubitta Bittiya 

Sanstha and Laxmi Capital Market. 

Laxmi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha held a 

successful Initial Public Offering in June 

2013. In addition to these subsidiaries, 

the Bank also has strategic investment 

in Prime Life Insurance Company 

Limited.

Our customers touch us through 34 

branches located in 22 districts across 

the country, complimented by more 

than 1,000 remittance payout agents 

and 500 mobile banking business 

correspondents who support our access 

to finance initiatives.

Laxmi Bank plans to add more ‘bricks 

and mortar’ branches, especially in the 

under-served districts of the country as 

our contribution to improve meaningful 

financial inclusion. Complimenting this 

expansion, we continue to strengthen 

and improve our existing digitial 

banking channels – ATMs, internet and 

mobile – keeping up with the demands 

of the rapidly urbanizing, mobile and 

connected customers.

Laxmi Bank pursues consistent, 

responsible growth. Our NPA levels 

are consistently among the best in the 

industry and all key financial indicators 

are within prudential and regulatory 

norms. Our capital plans are in place 

and aligned to support our growing 

balance sheet and size of operations. 

Further, we are also open to mergers 

and/or acquisitions of like-minded 

financial institutions that bring value to 

our company.

Laxmi Bank embraces sustainable 

business practices. We have adopted 

“Orange loves Green” as a corporate 

social responsibility theme and offer 

green friendly products that encourage 

paper-less and commute-free banking 

habits.

Corporate Profile

Laxmi Bank, incorporated in April 2002 is registered as a Category “A” Financial 

Institution under the “Banks and Financial Institutions Act”. The Bank’s shares 

are listed and traded in the Nepal Stock Exchange (NEPSE). Laxmi Bank merged 

with HISEF Finance Limited In 2004, the first ever merger between financial 

institutions in Nepal.
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Hattisar 
Tel: 01-4444684/5, 
4444580/1,4445073, 
Fax: 01-4444640

Pulchowk 
Tel: 01-5553545, 
5553972, 5553973 
Fax: 01-5553974

Teku 
Tel: 01-4232501, 
4232502, 4223354 
Fax: 01-4232503

New Road 
Tel: 01-4233309, 
4233647, 4233648 
Fax: 01-4233307

New Baneshwor  
Tel: 01-4785306, 
4785307, 4785308 
Fax: 01-4785309

Bhatbhateni  
Tel: 01-4442075, 
4442094, 4442095  
Fax: 01-4442110

Maharajgunj 
Tel: 01-4016088 
Fax: 01-4016019

Sahid gangalal 
National Heart center 
(Extension Counter) 
Bansbari, Kathmandu 
Tel: 01-4018621

Nepalese army 
institute of health 
sciences 
(Extension Counter) 
Tel: 01-4881891

Lagankhel  
Tel: 01-5548375 
Fax: 01-5548377

Sukedhara  
Tel: 01-4372850 
Fax: 01-4372874

Mahankal  
Tel: 01-4485806 
Fax: 01-4485805

Bhaktapur  
Tel: 01-6618302 
Fax: 01-6618301

Birgunj  
Adarshanagar, 
Parsa, P.O.61 
Tel: 051-526195, 
530394, 691875,   
Fax: 051-530393

Banepa  
Banepa, Ward 5, 
Kavre, Arniko 
Highway West 
Tel: 011-663425, 
663426 
Fax: 011-663427

Pokhara  
New Road, P.O. 56, 
Ward 9, B.P. Marg, 
Kaski 
Tel: 061-533580, 
540153 
Fax: 061-525514

Pokhara 
Industrial Estate 
Pokhara Industrial 
District, Kaski 
Tel: 061-541783, 
522878

Biratnagar  
Tulsi Complex, Main 
Road,Ward 9, Morang 
Tel: 021-538401, 
538402 
Fax: 021-538403

Narayanghat  
Sahid Chowk, 
Narayanghat, Chitwan 
Tel: 056-571726, 
571973 
Fax: 056- 571026

Janakpur   
Bhanu Chowk, 
Janakpur Dham, 
Janakpur, Dhanusha 
Tel: 041-527496 
Fax: 041-527497

Itahari   
Itahari Chowk, West 
Line, Sunsari 
Tel: 025-587021 
Fax: 025-587022

Bhairahawa   
Aawha Road, 
Bhairahawa 
Tel: 071-523461, 
523462 
Fax: 071-523421

Nepalgunj   
Surket Road, 
Nepalgunj 
Tel: 081-527901, 
527902, 527692 
Fax: 081-527903

Butwal 
Amar Path, Butwal 
Tel: 071-551569, 
551570 
Fax: 071-551571

Taulihawa   
Kapilvastu-3, 
Taulihawa 
Tel: 076-561146 
Fax: 076-561147

Dharan   
Putali Line, Dharan-9 
Tel: 025-533906, 
533907 
Fax: 025-533908

Damak  
Damak Bazar, 
Mahendra Highway 
Tel: 023-585207 
Fax: 023-585527

Charikot   
Bhimeshwor-1, 
Sathdobato, Charikot, 
Dolakha 
Tel: 049-421914 
Fax: 049-421915

Khadichaur   
Mankha-6, 
Sindhupalchowk 
Tel: 011-482158 
Fax: 011-482159

Hile   
Hile, Dhankuta-1, 
Koshi 
Tel: 026-540580 
Fax: 026-540581

Birtamod   
Anarmani-3, Jhapa 
Tel: 023-544615 
Fax: 023-544616

Ilam  
Bhanu Path, Ward No 
2, Ilam, Mechi 
Tel: 027-521793 
Fax: 027-521794

Walling  
Walling-3, Syangja 
Tel: 063-440641 
Fax: 063-440642

Kohalpur  
Kohalpur-3, Banke 
Tel: 081-541347 
Fax: 081-541348

Dhangadi 
Traffic Chauraha, 
Kailali, Seti Anchal  
Tel: 091-520531 
Fax: 091-520532

Parsa  
Khairahani-4, Parsa, 
Chitwan 
Tel: 056-583597 
Fax: 056-583598

kathmandu

our   branches
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Suman Joshi 
Chief Executive Officer

Sudesh Khaling 
Executive Vice President 
and Chief Risk Officer

Ajaya B Shah 
Head - Retail Financial Services

Nirmal Dahal 
Head - Credit

Sumed Bhattarai 
Head - Corporate Banking

Jiwan Limbu 
Chief Technology Officer

Rajiv Sapkota 
Head - Business Development

Amit S Karki 
Senior Manager - Corporate Banking

Dipesh Amatya 
Head - Small Business Financial Services

Piyush R Aryal 
Head - Finance and Treasury

Euden Koirala 
Manager - Main Branch Office 
& Service Excellence

Anup Shrestha 
Head - Consumer Finance

Nikesh Ghimire 
Manager - Bank 2.0

Prakash B Khatri 
Manager - Cards
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Manager - Human Resources

management   team
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2 Laxmi Bank Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES	  This Year 	  Previous Year 

1. Share Capital	 1,948,193,265 	 1,694,081,100 

2. Reserves and Surplus	 780,189,846	 610,443,874 

3. Debentures & Bonds	 750,000,000	 350,000,000 

4. Borrowings	 -  	 27,980,000 

5. Deposit Liabilities	 25,943,597,898	 22,715,603,339 

6. Bills Payable	 2,663,146	 1,765,225 

7. Proposed Cash Dividend	 -	 169,408,110 

8. Income Tax Liabilities (net)	  - 	 -   

9. Other Liabilities	 383,029,371	 347,632,270 

Total Capital and Liabilities	 29,807,673,526	 25,916,913,918 

(in NPR)

ASSETS	  This Year	  Previous Year

1. Cash Balance	 357,713,200 	 407,792,354 

2. Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank	  2,871,600,020 	 3,845,300,276 

3. Balance with Banks/Financial Institution	 236,425,422 	                     195,610,178 

4. Money at Call and Short Notice	  446,090,724 	                     659,731,070 

5. Investment	 5,339,692,027	 3,634,045,909 

6. Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase	 19,696,053,474	 16,480,781,109 

7. Fixed Assets	 474,612,119	 314,129,664 

8. Non Banking Assets (net)	 - 	 -   

9. Other Assets	 385,486,540	 379,523,358 

Total Assets	 29,807,673,526	 25,916,913,918

(in NPR)

Piyush Raj Aryal 	  Suman Joshi 	  Rajendra K. Khetan 

Head -Finance & Treasury 	  Chief Executive Officer 	  Chairman

Date: 22 Dec 2013  

Place: Kathmandu

 As per our Report of even date 

Rabindra Rajbhandari 

Partner  

for RajMS & Co. 

Chartered Accountants

 Arun Adhikari 

 Ratan Lal Sanghai 

 Rishi Ram Gautam 

 Sambhu Prasad Acharya 

 Swati Roongta 

 Vishwa Karan Jain 

 Directors 
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	 Interest Income	 2,387,266,928 	 2,289,980,227 

2.	 Interest Expenses	 1,448,740,824	 1,636,423,205 

	 Net Interest Income	 938,526,105	 653,557,022 

3.	 Commission and Discount	 140,824,166	 149,903,906 

4.	O ther Operating Income	 89,399,125	 57,329,940 

5.	E xchange Income	 117,338,453 	                     107,950,625 

  	 Total Operating Income	 1,286,087,850	 968,741,493 

6.	 Staff  Expenses	 217,395,368	 181,669,953 

7.	O ther Operating Expenses	 246,533,146	 199,252,649 

8.	E xchange Loss	 -	 -   

  	 Operating Profit  before provision for Possible Loss	 822,159,336	 587,818,891 

9.	P rovision for Possible Losses	 186,050,606	 30,850,350 

  	 Operating Profit 	 636,108,730	 556,968,541 

10.	Non Operating Income /(Loss)	 17,420,513	 6,277,872 

11.	Loan Loss Provision Written Back	 10,187,031	 -   

   	 Profit from Regular Operations	 663,716,273	 563,246,413 

12.	Profit/(Loss) from Extra-Ordinary Activities	 1,200,000	 -   

    	 Net Profit after including all Activities	 664,916,273	 563,246,413 

13.	Provision for Staff Bonus	 60,078,642	 50,892,317 

14.	Provision for Income Tax	 -	 -   

	 * Provision for Current Year’s Tax	 186,401,355	 155,552,386 

	 * Provision for Previous Years’ Tax	 -	 -   

	 * Deferred Tax Expense/ (Income)	 (4,838,272)	 (2,235,939)

Net Profit/Loss 	 423,274,548	 359,037,649 

(in NPR)

Piyush Raj Aryal 	  Suman Joshi 	  Rajendra K. Khetan 

Head -Finance & Treasury 	  Chief Executive Officer 	  Chairman

Date: 22 Dec 2013  

Place: Kathmandu

 As per our Report of even date 

Rabindra Rajbhandari 

Partner  

for RajMS & Co. 

Chartered Accountants

 Arun Adhikari 

 Ratan Lal Sanghai 

 Rishi Ram Gautam 

 Sambhu Prasad Acharya 

 Swati Roongta 

 Vishwa Karan Jain 

 Directors 

 



4 Laxmi Bank Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

INCOME	  		

1.	A ccumulated Profit up to Previous Year	 73,460,460	 12,851,254 

2.	 Current Year’s Profit	 422,498,361	 359,037,650 

3.	E xchange Fluctuation Fund	 - 	 -   

4.	 Share Premium Fund transferred	 13,071,581	 -   

5.	A djustments in Retained Earnings	 -	 15,377 

Total	 509,030,402	 371,904,281

EXPENSES	  		

1.	A ccumulated Loss up to Previous Year	 - 	 -   

2.	T his Year’s Loss	 -	 -   

3.	 General Reserve	 84,008,419 	 71,292,891 

4.	 Contingent Reserve	 -	 -   

5.	 Institutional Development Fund	 - 	 -   

6.	D ividend Equalization Fund	 - 	 -   

7.	 Staff Related Reserves	 - 	 -   

8.	P roposed Dividend	 - 	 169,408,110 

9.	P roposed Bonus Shares	 254,112,165	 -   

10.	Special Reserve Fund	 - 	  -   

11.	Exchange Fluctuation Fund	 4,509,930	 5,165,874 

12.	Capital Redemption Reserve Fund	 50,000,000	 50,000,000 

13.	Capital Adjustment Fund	 -	 -   

14.	Investment Adjustment Reserve	 98,405,199	 700,000 

14.	Adjustments:	 - 	 -   

	D eferred Tax Reserve	 4,807,574	 1,876,948 

Total	 495,843,288	 298,443,823 

15.	Accumulated Profit/(Loss)	 13,187,114 	 73,460,458

(in NPR)

Piyush Raj Aryal 	  Suman Joshi 	  Rajendra K. Khetan 

Head -Finance & Treasury 	  Chief Executive Officer 	  Chairman

Date: 22 Dec 2013  

Place: Kathmandu

 As per our Report of even date 

Rabindra Rajbhandari 

Partner  

for RajMS & Co. 

Chartered Accountants

 Arun Adhikari 

 Ratan Lal Sanghai 

 Rishi Ram Gautam 

 Sambhu Prasad Acharya 

 Swati Roongta 

 Vishwa Karan Jain 

 Directors 
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6 Laxmi Bank Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

(a)	 Cash Flow from Operating Activities  	                   (1,031,311,290)	             1,678,750,344 

	 1. Cash Received 	                    2,804,310,902 	             2,620,343,470 

	 1.1 Interest Income 	                       2,434,379,015 	                 2,295,390,596 

	 1.2 Commission and Discount Income 	                          151,884,201 	                   158,717,216 

	 1.3 Income from Foreign Exchange transaction 	                          117,338,453 	                   107,950,625 

	 1.4 Recovery of Loan Written off  	                             1,200,000 	                                 -   

      1.5 Other Income 	                            99,509,233 	                     58,285,033 

	 2. Cash Payment 	                    2,070,894,169 	             2,165,786,305 

	 2.1 Interest Expenses 	                       1,412,575,208 	                 1,614,622,418 

	 2.2 Staff Expenses 	                          266,445,702 	                   234,227,304 

	 2.3 Office Operating  Expenses 	                          198,040,299 	                   149,399,552 

	 2.4 Income Tax Paid 	                          194,974,960 	                   167,537,030 

	 2.5 Other Expenses  	                            (1,142,000)	                                 -   

	 Cash Flow before changes in Working Capital 	                       733,416,733 	                454,557,165 

	 (Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets 	                   (4,970,492,992)	            (2,840,793,813)

	 1.(Increase)/Decrease in Money at Call and Short Notice 	                          252,079,909 	                  (609,731,070)

	 2. (Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Investment  	                      (1,731,516,677)	                  (681,684,142)

	 3. (Increase)/Decrease in Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase  	                      (3,478,941,641)	               (1,311,783,553)

	 4. (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  	                          (12,114,582)	                  (237,595,048)

	 Increase/( Decrease) in Current Liabilities 	                    3,205,764,969 	             4,064,986,992 

	 1. Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 	                       3,143,332,315 	                 4,508,653,872 

	 2. Increase/(Decrease) in Certificates of Deposits 	                                        -   	                                 -   

	 3. Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 	                            49,477,595 	                     27,980,000 

	 4. Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 	                            12,955,059 	                  (471,646,880)

(b)	 Cash Flow from Investment Activities 	                      (144,002,255)	                 (13,532,333)

	 1. (Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Investment 	                            48,140,769 	                   (15,940,000)

	 2. (Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets 	                        (206,916,012)	                       1,680,212 

	 3. Interest income from Long term Investment 	                            14,131,125 	                                 -   

	 4. Dividend Income 	                                641,864 	                         727,455 

	 5. Others 	                                        -   	                                 -   

(c)	 Cash Flow from Financing Activities 	                       192,349,378 	                      (115,425)

	 1. Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Borrowings (Bonds,Debentures etc) 	                          400,000,000 	                                 -   

	 2. Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital & Share Premium 	                                        -   	                        (115,425)

	 3. Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities  	                        (169,408,110)	                                 -   

	 4. Increase/(Decrease) in Refinance/facilities received from NRB 	                                        -   	                                 -   

	 5. Interest expenses on Long term Borrowings (Bonds, Debentures etc) 	                          (38,242,512)	                                 -   

(d) Income/Loss from change in exchange rate in Cash & Bank Balance 	                                        -   	                                 -   

(e) Current Year’s Cash Flow from All Activities 	                      (982,964,166)	             1,665,102,586 

(f) Opening Balance of Cash and Bank 	                       4,448,702,808 	                 2,783,600,222 

(g) Closing Balance of Cash and Bank 	                    3,465,738,642 	             4,448,702,808 

(in NPR)
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i) General 
Information

a. Reporting Entity 

Laxmi Bank Limited (“the Bank”) 

is a limited liability company 

domiciled in Nepal. The address 

of its registered office is in 

Hattisar, Nepal. The Bank has a 

primary listing on the Nepal Stock 

Exchange Limited. The Bank is 

running a commercial banking 

business in Nepal. 

b. Consolidated Financial 

Statements 

The consolidated financial 

statements of the Bank as of 15 

July 2013 comprises of the Bank 

and its subsidiaries. The financial 

year of subsidiaries is common to 

that of the parent company.  

ii) Statement of Compliance 

The consolidated financial 

statements of the group and 

separate financial statements of 

the Bank have been prepared 

in accordance with Nepal 

Accounting Standards (“NAS”) 

issued by the Nepal Accounting 

Standard Board except otherwise 

stated, Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles (“GAAP”), 

Bank & Financial Institutions Act 

(“BAFIA”), presentation and other 

requirements of NRB Directives 

and in conformity with the 

Companies Act, 2063.

iii) Basis of Consolidation 

The group’s financial statements 

comprise of consolidation of 

financial statements of the Bank 

and its subsidiaries, Laxmi 

Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 

(“LLBS”) and Laxmi Capital Market 

Ltd (“LCM”).

A subsidiary is an entity that is 

controlled by another entity (known 

as the parent). Control exists 

when the bank has the power, 

directly or indirectly to govern the 

financial and operating policies of 

and enterprise from the date that 

control commences until the date 

that control ceases. 

The consolidated financial 

statements have been prepared 

in accordance with International 

Accounting Standards 27 

“Consolidated and Separate 

Financial Statements”. In 

preparing the consolidated 

financial statements, the financial 

statements are combined line by 

line by adding the like items of 

assets, liabilities, equity, income 

and expenses.

Transaction eliminated on 

consolidation: All intra group 

transaction and balances, income 

and expenses and any unrealized 

gains/ losses arising from such 

inter-company transactions and 

balances are eliminated in full 

while preparing the consolidated 

financial statements.

iv) Previous Year’s Figures 

Previous year’s figures are grouped 

or regrouped wherever necessary in 

order to facilitate comparison.

Consolidated Significant Accounting 
Policies and Notes to Accounts
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Notes to Accounts

1. Intra Group Transactions and Balances

2. Tax Liability Reconciliation 

Particulars	L CM	LL BS

Balance Sheet Items		

Investment of Laxmi Bank in subsidiaries	 1,00,000	 70,000

Deposit with Laxmi Bank 	 7,276	 24,644

Loan from Laxmi Bank	 -	 77,457

Interest Receivable from Laxmi Bank	 105	 161

Profit and Loss Account Items		

Interest Received from Laxmi Bank	 2,089	 1,460

Interest Paid to Laxmi Bank	 -	 1,094

Service Fees received from Laxmi Bank	 1,142	 -

Particulars	 Bank	L CM	LL BS	G roup

Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account 	 600,501	 3,275	 285	 604,061

Add: Adjustments for	 			 

Depreciation as per Schedule 24 considered separately	 33,927	 775	 659	 35,361

Equipment & furniture charged to revenue considered in depreciation	 2,090		  270	 2,360

Leasehold amortization considered in depreciation	 11,118			   11,118

Software amortization considered in depreciation	 3,572	 51	 65	 3688

Repairs and Maintenance added to the Pool as per Income Tax Act	 1,322			   1,322

Premium on Government Bonds amortized in this fiscal year	 7,458			   7,458

Less: Adjustments for				  

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act 	 (41,042)	 (591)	 (1,126)	 (42,759)

Profit on sale of fixed assets considered separately	 (45)			   (45)

Dividend income	 (642)			   (642)

Taxable Profit as per Income Tax Act 2058	 618,259	 3,510	 153	 621,922

Corporate Income Tax ( 30% for Bank and LLBS and 25% for LCM)	 185,478	 877	 46	 186,401

Following intra group transactions and balances are eliminated 

while preparing the consolidated financial statements:

Profit as per financial statement is reconciled with taxable profit to 

compute tax liability as follows for the Group and separately for the Bank:

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Amount in NPR ‘000’
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3. Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset)

Particulars 	 Carrying Amount	T ax Base	  Net Temporary	D eferred Tax Liability/ 

			D   ifference 	  (Asset) as at Ashad end 

				    2070 (@ 30% for Bank 

				    and LLBS and @ 25% 

				    for LCM)

Bank 	 226,449	 248,927	 (22,478)	 (6,744)

Subsidiaries 	 7246	 7152	 94	 28

Group	 233,695	 256,079	 (22,384)	 (6,715)

Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) till Ashad end 2069 (Mid July, 2012)				    (1,877)

Deferred Tax Expense/ (Income) for Current Year				    (4,838)

Carrying amount of assets & liabilities where temporary differences arise as on 31 Ashad 2070 (15.07 2013) are as follows:

Deferred Tax Asset of the Group as of 31 Ashad 2070 (15 July 2013) is NPR 6,715,220.  NPR 4,838,272 has been recognized as deferred tax income 

in Consolidated Profit and Loss Account in the current year.
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Balance Sheet
Balance Sheet as at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES	  SCHEDULE 	  This Year 	P revious Year 

1. Share Capital	 4.1	 1,948,193,265	 1,694,081,100 

2. Reserves and Surplus	 4.2	 772,491,811	 606,761,398 

3. Debentures & Bonds	 4.3	 750,000,000	 350,000,000 

4. Borrowings	 4.4	 -	 27,980,000 

5. Deposit Liabilities	 4.5	 25,960,598,154	 22,831,842,639 

6. Bills Payable	 4.6	 2,663,146	 1,765,225 

7. Proposed Cash Dividend		  - 	 169,408,110 

8. Income Tax Liabilities (net)		  -	 -   

9. Other Liabilities	 4.7	 381,990,587	 346,689,765 

Total Capital and Liabilities		  29,815,936,963	 26,028,528,237

(in NPR)

ASSETS	  SCHEDULE 	  This Year 	P revious Year 

1. Cash Balance	 4.8	 357,704,910	 407,788,874 

2. Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank	 4.9	 2,871,238,020	 3,845,300,276 

3. Balance with Banks/Financial Institution	 4.10	 236,198,630	 195,585,115 

4. Money at Call and Short Notice	 4.11	 443,329,112	 659,487,873 

5. Investment	 4.12	 5,417,569,587	 3,758,105,909 

6. Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase	 4.13	 19,693,819,578	 16,476,630,201 

7. Fixed Assets	 4.14	 437,739,766	 308,172,110 

8. Non Banking Assets (net)	 4.15	 -	 -   

9. Other Assets	 4.16	 358,337,360	 377,457,879 

Total Assets		  29,815,936,963	 26,028,528,237 

(in NPR)

Contingent Liabilities	 Schedule 4.17

Directors’ Declaration	 Schedule 4.29

Statement of Capital Fund	 Schedule 4.30 (A1)

Statement of  Risk weighted Assets and CRM	 Schedule 4.30 (B, C, D, E)

Principal Indicators	 Schedule 4.31

Principal  Accounting Policies	 Schedule 4.32

Notes to Accounts	 Schedule 4.33

Schedules 4.1 to 4.17 are integral part of the Balance Sheet.

Piyush Raj Aryal 	  Suman Joshi 	  Rajendra K. Khetan 

Head -Finance & Treasury 	  Chief Executive Officer 	  Chairman

Date: 22 Dec 2013  

Place: Kathmandu

 As per our Report of even date 

Rabindra Rajbhandari 

Partner  

for RajMS & Co. 

Chartered Accountants

 Arun Adhikari 

 Ratan Lal Sanghai 

 Rishi Ram Gautam 

 Sambhu Prasad Acharya 

 Swati Roongta 

 Vishwa Karan Jain 

 Directors 
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Profit and Loss Account
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	 Schedule	Th is Year	P revious Year

1.	 Interest Income	 4.18	 2,376,734,733	 2,289,359,534 

2.	 Interest Expenses	 4.19	 1,451,899,411	 1,645,718,018 

	 Net Interest Income		  924,835,322	 643,641,516 

3.	 Commission and Discount	 4.20	 139,294,980	 149,817,868 

4.	O ther Operating Income	 4.21	 88,637,367	 56,390,780 

5.	E xchange Income	 4.22	 117,338,453	 107,950,625 

	T otal Operating Income		  1,270,106,123	 957,800,789 

6.	 Staff  Expenses	 4.23	 207,372,944	 178,284,804 

7.	O ther Operating Expenses	 4.24 	 240,502,808	 194,842,563 

8.	E xchange Loss	 4.22	 - 	 -   

	O perating Profit  before provision for Possible Loss		   822,230,371	 584,673,422 

9.	P rovision for Possible Losses	 4.25	 186,037,811	 30,808,421 

 	O perating Profit 		  636,192,559	 553,865,001 

10.	Non Operating Income /(Loss)	  4.26	 12,971,950	 5,834,022 

11.	Writeback of Provision for Possible Losses	  4.27	 10,187,031	 -   

	P rofit from Regular Operations		  659,351,541	 559,699,023 

12.	Profit/(Loss) from Extra-Ordinary Activities	 4.28	 1,200,000	 -   

	 Net Profit after including all Activities		  660,551,541	 559,699,023 

13.	Provision for Staff Bonus		  60,050,140	 50,881,729 

14.	Provision for Income Tax		  - 	 -   

	 * Provision for Current Year’s Tax		  185,477,731	 154,626,044 

	 * Provision for Previous Years’ Tax		  -  	 -   

	 * Deferred Tax Expense/ (Income)		   (4,818,910)	 (2,199,092)

Net Profit/Loss 	  	                               419,842,579 	                       356,390,342 

(in NPR)

Schedules 4.18 to 4.28 are integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.

Piyush Raj Aryal 	  Suman Joshi 	  Rajendra K. Khetan 

Head -Finance & Treasury 	  Chief Executive Officer 	  Chairman

Date: 22 Dec 2013  

Place: Kathmandu

 As per our Report of even date 

Rabindra Rajbhandari 

Partner  

for RajMS & Co. 

Chartered Accountants

 Arun Adhikari 

 Ratan Lal Sanghai 

 Rishi Ram Gautam 

 Sambhu Prasad Acharya 

 Swati Roongta 

 Vishwa Karan Jain 

 Directors 
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Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

INCOME	  		

1.	A ccumulated Profit up to Previous Year	                                   69,203,133 	                                        11,274,078 

2.	 Current Year’s Profit	                                 419,842,579 	                                      356,390,342 

3.	E xchange Fluctuation Fund	                                               -   	                                                    -   

4.	 Share Premium Fund transferred	                                   13,071,581 	                                                    -   

5.	A djustments in Retained Earnings	                                               -   	                                              15,377 

Total	                              502,117,293 	                                    367,679,797 

EXPENSES	  	  

1.	A ccumulated Loss up to Previous Year	                                               -   	                                                    -   

2.	T his Year’s Loss	                                               -   	                                                    -   

3.	 General Reserve	                                   83,968,516 	                                        71,278,068 

4.	 Contingent Reserve	                                               -   	                                                    -   

5.	 Institutional Development Fund	                                               -   	                                                    -   

6.	D ividend Equalization Fund	                                               -   	    

7.	 Staff Related Reserves	                                               -   	                                                    -   

8.	P roposed Dividend	                                               -   	                                      169,408,110 

9.	P roposed Bonus Shares	                                 254,112,165 	                                                    -   

10.	Special Reserve Fund	                                               -   	                                                    -   

11.	Exchange Fluctuation Fund	                                     4,509,930 	                                          5,165,874 

12.	Capital Redemption Reserve Fund	                                   50,000,000 	                                        50,000,000 

13.	Capital Adjustment Fund	                                               -   	                                                    -   

14.	Investment Adjustment Reserve	                                   98,405,199 	                                            700,000 

15.	Adjustments:	                                               -   	                                                    -   

Deferred Tax Reserve	                                     4,818,910 	                                          1,924,612 

Total	                              495,814,720 	                                    298,476,664 

16.Accumulated Profit/(Loss)	                                  6,302,573 	                                      69,203,133 

(in NPR)

Piyush Raj Aryal 	  Suman Joshi 	  Rajendra K. Khetan 

Head -Finance & Treasury 	  Chief Executive Officer 	  Chairman

Date: 22 Dec 2013  

Place: Kathmandu

 As per our Report of even date 

Rabindra Rajbhandari 

Partner  

for RajMS & Co. 

Chartered Accountants

 Arun Adhikari 

 Ratan Lal Sanghai 

 Rishi Ram Gautam 

 Sambhu Prasad Acharya 

 Swati Roongta 

 Vishwa Karan Jain 

 Directors 
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Cash Flow Statement
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

(a)	 Cash Flow from Operating Activities  	                 (1,070,411,672)	                      1,932,688,175 

	 1. Cash Received 	                  2,787,834,873 	                      2,615,305,347 

	 1.1 Interest Income 	                      2,430,102,221 	                         2,291,821,521 

	 1.2 Commission and Discount Income 	                        150,355,015 	                            158,421,654 

	 1.3 Income from Foreign Exchange transaction 	                        117,338,453 	                            107,950,625 

	 1.4 Recovery of Loan Written off  	                            1,200,000 	                                          -   

	 1.5 Other Income 	                          88,839,184 	                              57,111,547 

	 2. Cash Payment 	                  2,059,618,188 	                      2,137,062,759 

	 2.1 Interest Expenses 	                      1,415,911,572 	                         1,592,874,585 

	 2.2 Staff Expenses 	                        258,254,673 	                            232,225,658 

	 2.3 Office Operating  Expenses 	                        190,587,559 	                            144,813,798 

	 2.4 Income Tax Paid 	                        194,864,384 	                            167,148,717 

	 2.5 Other Expenses  	                                      -   	                                          -   

	 Cash Flow before changes in Working Capital 	                     728,216,685 	                         478,242,588 

	 (Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets 	                 (4,911,835,435)	                     (2,635,523,444)

	 1.(Increase)/Decrease in Money at Call and Short Notice 	                        216,158,760 	                          (609,487,873)

	 2. (Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Investment  	                    (1,691,516,677)	                          (481,684,142)

	 3. (Increase)/Decrease in Loans, Advances and Bills Purchase  	                    (3,403,227,188)	                        (1,307,590,717)

	 4. (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  	                        (33,250,330)	                          (236,760,712)

	 Increase/( Decrease) in Current Liabilities 	                  3,113,207,078 	                      4,089,969,031 

	 1. Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 	                      3,128,755,514 	                         4,532,215,019 

	 2. Increase/(Decrease) in Certificates of Deposits 	                                      -   	                                          -   

	 3. Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 	                        (27,980,000)	                              27,980,000 

	 4. Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 	                          12,431,563 	                          (470,225,988)

(b)	 Cash Flow from Investment Activities 	                    (105,470,411)	                        (227,448,157)

	 1. (Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Investment 	                          54,323,209 	                          (235,000,000)

	 2. (Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets 	                       (174,566,609)	                               3,789,294 

	 3. Interest income from Long term Investment 	                          14,131,125 	                               3,035,094 

	 4. Dividend Income 	                              641,864 	                                  727,455 

	 5. Others 	                                      -   	                                          -   

(c)	 Cash Flow from Financing Activities 	                     192,349,378 	                          (31,158,071)

	 1. Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Borrowings (Bonds, Debentures etc) 	                        400,000,000 	                                          -   

	 2. Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital & Share Premium 	                                      -   	                                (115,425)

	 3. Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities  	                       (169,408,110)	                                          -   

	 4. Increase/(Decrease) in Refinance/facilities received from NRB 	                                      -   	                                          -   

	 5. Interest expenses on Long term Borrowings (Bonds, Debentures etc) 	                        (38,242,512)	                            (31,042,646)

(d)	I ncome/Loss from change in exchange rate in Cash & Bank Balance 	                                      -   	                                          -   

(e)	 Current Year’s Cash Flow from All Activities 	                    (983,532,705)	                      1,674,081,947 

(f)	O pening Balance of Cash and Bank 	                  4,448,674,265 	                      2,774,592,316 

(g)	 Closing Balance of Cash and Bank 	                  3,465,141,560 	                      4,448,674,263 

(in NPR)
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Share Capital & Ownership
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Schedule 4.1

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	 Share Capital 	  	  	

1.1	Authorized Capital	 2,000,000,000 	 2,000,000,000 

	 a)  20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100.00 each 	                    2,000,000,000 	               2,000,000,000 

	 b)  ….Non-redeemable Preference Shares of NPR….each 	  	  

	 c)  ….Redeemable Preference Shares of NPR….each 	  	  

1.2	I ssued Capital 	 1,694,081,100	 1,694,081,100 

	 a)  16,940,811 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100.00 each	 1,694,081,100	 1,694,081,100 

	 b)  ….Non-redeemable Preference Shares of NPR….each 	  	  

	 c)  ….Redeemable Preference Shares of NPR….each 	  	  

1.3	Paid Up Capital 	 1,694,081,100	 1,694,081,100 

	 a)  16,940,811 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100.00 each	 1,694,081,100 	 1,694,081,100 

	 b)  ….Non-redeemable Preference Shares of NPR….each 	  	  

      	c)  ….Redeemable Preference Shares of NPR….each 	  	  

1.4	Proposed Bonus Share	 254,112,165	 -   

1.5 Calls in Advance	 -	 -   

Total (1.3 + 1.4 + 1.5)	 1,948,193,265	 1,694,081,100 

(in NPR)

Share Ownership
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	 %	  This Year 	  Previous Year 	 %  

(A) Local Ownership	        100.00 	                 1,694,081,100 	            1,694,081,100 	             100.00 1.1 

Government of Nepal	  	  	  	  

1.2 “Ka” Class Licensed Institution	  	  	  	  

1.3 Other Licensed Institution	  	  	  	  

1.4 Other Organisations (Promoters)	           30.10 	                       509,845,800 	                 509,845,800 	                30.10 

1.5 General Public	           35.53 	                       601,932,200 	                 601,932,200 	                35.53 

1.6 Others (Promoters)	           34.37 	                       582,303,100 	                 582,303,100 	                34.37 

(B) Foreign Ownership	  	  	  	  

Total	        100.00 	                 1,694,081,100 	            1,694,081,100 	             100.00 

(in NPR)
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Share Capital & Ownership
LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 0.5% OF SHARE CAPITAL

NAME	T HIS YEAR

		A  MOUNT (in NPR)	 %

1	H IMALAYAN EXIM PVT. LTD.	                  204,232,800 	            12.06 

2	 SARIKA KHETAN	                  174,113,000 	            10.28 

3	 CITIZEN INVESTMENT TRUST	                  152,806,500 	              9.02 

4	RATAN  LAL SHANGAI	                  151,445,000 	              8.94 

5	 MTC INVESTMENT PVT. LTD.	                  136,136,700 	              8.04 

6	 GOPI KRISHNA SIKARIA	                  104,186,200 	              6.15 

7	P .A. INVESTMENT PVT.LTD.	                  100,582,800 	              5.94 

8	PR IME HOLDING PVT.LTD.	                    42,467,700 	              2.51 

9	A MIT GUPTA AGRAWAL	                    36,032,400 	              2.13 

10	 MADHUSUDAN AGRAWAL	                    35,090,700 	              2.07 

11	RA STRIYA BEEMA SANSATHAN (JIWAN BEEMA)	                    23,992,600 	              1.42 

12	AN JALI SARWAGI	                    23,982,800 	              1.42 

13	 SUNIL KUMAR BANSAL	                    20,374,200 	              1.20 

14	RA JENDRA KUMAR KHETAN	                    16,697,500 	              0.99 

15	 MUTUAL TRADING CO. PVT. LTD.	                    16,669,800 	              0.98 

16	 SABITA DEVI RUNGTA	                    13,891,500 	              0.82 

17	DEEPA K KUMAR MALHOTRA	                    11,635,000 	              0.69 

18	NEPAL  LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.	                    11,293,800 	              0.67 

19	RA BI KUMAR GUPTA	                    10,056,100 	              0.59 

20	PA SHUPATI KATHA MILLS	                      8,511,900 	              0.50 

21	A MIT SHRESTHA	                      8,393,300	 0.50

(in NPR)
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Reserves Funds
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars		Th  is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	 General Reserve Fund 	  	              385,271,587 	                  301,303,072 

2.	 Capital Reserve Fund 	  	                               -   	                    13,071,581 

	 a. Share Premium 	                      -   	  	                      13,071,581 

3.	 Capital Redemption Reserve 	  	              250,000,000 	                  200,000,000 

a.	L axmi Bank Debenture 2072 	     250,000,000 	  	  

4.	 Capital Adjustment Fund 	  	                               -   	                                  -   

5.	O ther Reserves & Funds 	  	              109,872,508 	                      6,648,399 

	 a. Contingent Reserve 	                      -   	  	  

	 b. Institutional  Development Fund 	                      -   	  	  

	 c. Dividend Equalization Fund 	                      -   	  	  

	 d. Special Reserve Fund 	                      -   	  	  

	 e. Assets Revaluation Reserve 	                      -   	  	  

	 f. Deferred Tax Reserve 	            6,743,522 	  	                        1,924,612 

	 g. Other Free Reserves 	                      -   	  	  

	 h. Investent Adjustment Reserve 	        102,545,396 	  	                        4,140,197 

	 i. Others (Fractional Bonus Share carried forward) 	              583,590 	  	                          583,590 

6.	A ccumulated Profit/Loss 	  	                  6,302,573 	                    69,203,133 

7. 	Exchange Fluctuation Fund 	  	                21,045,143 	                    16,535,213 

Total 	  	              772,491,811 	                  606,761,398 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.2

Schedule 4.3Debentures & Bonds
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	 8.5% Debentures 2072 of NPR 1000 each	         350,000,000 	     350,000,000 

	 Issued on 25th November 2008 and maturity on 24 November 2015 A.D.	  	  

	 (Outstanding balance of Redemption Reserve NPR 250,000,000)	  	  

2.	 8% Debentures 2076 of NPR 1000 each	         400,000,000 	                   -   

	 Issued on 5th February 2013 and maturity on 4 February 2020 A.D.	  	  

 	                       -   	                   -   

3.	 ……….% Bond/Debentures of NPR……..…each	                       -   	                   -   

	 Issued on …………… and matured on ………. 	  	  

	 (Outstanding balance of Redemption Reserve NPR…)	  	  

Total (1+2+3)	       750,000,000 	   350,000,000 

(in NPR)
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Schedule 4.4Borrowings
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

A.	L ocal 	                       -   	                   -   

	 1. Government of Nepal 	                       -   	                   -   

	 2. Nepal Rastra Bank 	                       -   	       27,980,000 

	 3. Repo Obligations 	                       -   	                   -   

	 4. Inter Bank and Financial Institutions 	                       -   	                   -   

	 5. Other Organized Institutions 	                       -   	                   -   

	 6. Others 	                       -   	                   -   

Total 	                       -   	     27,980,000 

B.	F oreign 	                       -   	                   -   

	 1. Banks 	                       -   	                   -   

	 2. Others 	                       -   	                   -   

Total 	                       -   	                   -   

Total (A+B) 	                       -   	     27,980,000 

(in NPR)
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Deposit Liability
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	 Non-Interest bearing accounts 	  	  

A.	 Current Deposits 	                  994,080,259 	                 878,558,734 

	 1. Local Currency 	                  898,551,954 	                 803,904,941 

	 1.1 Government of Nepal 	                       57,178,675 	                       2,644,769 

	 1.2 “Ka” Class Licensed Institutions 	                         6,130,372 	                      10,391,986 

	 1.3 Other  Licensed Institutions 	                       26,355,163 	                      53,138,999 

	 1.4 Other Organized Institutions 	                     703,286,179 	                    716,704,182 

	 1.5 Individuals  	                     105,601,565 	                      21,025,004 

	 1.6 Others 	  	  

	 2. Foreign Currency 	                    95,528,306 	                   74,653,793 

	 2.1 Government of Nepal 	  	  

	 2.2 “Ka” Class Licensed Institutions 	  	  

	 2.3 Other  Licensed Financial Institutions 	  	  

	 2.4 Other Organized Institutions 	                       95,396,162 	                      74,532,552 

	 2.5 Individuals  	                           132,144 	                          121,241 

	 2.6 Others 	  	  

B.	 Margin Deposits 	                  272,340,962 	                 286,001,674 

	 1. Employees Guarantee 	                                   -   	                                  -   

	 2. Guarantee Margin 	                     109,592,202 	                    135,195,294 

	 3. Margin on Letter of Credit 	                     162,748,760 	                    150,806,379 

C.	O thers 	                  197,077,281 	                   12,611,508 

	 1. Local Currency 	                  197,077,281 	                   12,611,508 

	 1.1 Financial Institutions 	                                   -   	                                  -   

	 1.2 Other Organized Institutions 	                     197,077,281 	                      12,611,508 

	 1.3 Individual  	                                   -   	                                  -   

	 2. Foreign Currency 	                                   -   	                                  -   

	 2.1 Financial Institutions 	                                   -   	                                  -   

	 2.2 Other Organized Institutions 	                                   -   	                                  -   

	 2.3 Individual  	                                   -   	                                  -   

Total of Non-Interest Bearing Accounts 	               1,463,498,502 	              1,177,171,916 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.5

Continued...
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Deposit Liability
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

2.	I nterest Bearing Accounts 	  	  

A.	 Saving Deposits 	                   5,002,859,392 	          4,403,230,072 

	 1. Local Currency 	                   4,891,143,590 	          4,224,680,944 

	 1.1 Organizations/ Institutions 	                          12,625,167 	                   4,348,441 

	 1.2 Individual 	                      4,878,518,423 	             4,220,332,503 

	 1.3 Others 	  	  

	 2. Foreign Currency 	                      111,715,802 	             178,549,128 

	 2.1 Organizations/ Institutions 	                               107,341 	  

	 2.2 Individual 	                         111,608,461 	                178,549,128 

	 2.3 Others 	  	

B.	F ixed Deposits 	                 13,579,985,639 	        10,733,641,389 

	 1. Local Currency 	                 11,881,407,471 	          9,343,865,051 

	 1.1 Organizations/ Institutions 	                      8,217,078,334 	             5,268,384,984 

	 1.2 Individual 	                      3,664,329,138 	             4,075,480,067 

	 1.3 Others 	  	  

	 2. Foreign Currency 	                   1,698,578,168 	          1,389,776,338 

	 2.1 Organizations/ Institutions 	                      1,696,657,168 	             1,388,011,338 

	 2.2 Individual 	                            1,921,000 	                   1,765,000 

	 2.3 Others 	                                       -   	                              -   

C.	 Call Deposits 	                   5,914,254,620 	          6,517,799,262 

	 1. Local Currency 	                   5,378,665,503 	          5,061,357,565 

	 1.1 “Ka” Class Licensed Institutions 	  	  

	 1.2 Other  Licensed Financial Institutions 	                         248,207,900 	                549,333,919 

	 1.3 Other Organized Institutions 	                      3,363,388,953 	             3,012,444,936 

	 1.4 Individual 	                      1,767,068,651 	             1,499,578,710 

	 1.5 Others 	  	  

	 2. Foreign Currency 	                      535,589,117 	          1,456,441,697 

	 2.1 “Ka” Class Licensed Institutions 	                                       -   	                              -   

	 2.2 Other  Licensed Institutions 	  	  

	 2.3 Other Organized Institutions 	                         489,252,896 	             1,395,364,639 

	 2.4 Individual 	                          46,336,221 	                  61,077,058 

	 2.5 Others 	  	  

D.	 Certificate of Deposit 	                                       -   	                              -   

	 1. Organized Institution 	                                       -   	                              -   

	 2. Individual 	                                       -   	                              -   

	 3. Others 	                                       -   	                              -   

Total of Interest Bearing Accounts 	                 24,497,099,651 	        21,654,670,723 

Total Deposit (1+2) 	                 25,960,598,154 	        22,831,842,639 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.5  
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Bills Payable
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1. Local Currency	                    2,663,146 	                        1,765,225 

2. Foreign Currency	                              -   	                                   -   

Total	                  2,663,146 	                      1,765,225

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.6

Other Liabilities
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.  Pension/Gratuity Fund 	                              -   	                                   -   

2.  Employees Provident Fund 	                              -   	                                   -   

3.  Employees Welfare Fund 	                              -   	                                   -   

4.  Provision for Staff Bonus 	                  60,050,140 	                       50,881,729 

5.  Interest Payable on Deposits 	                184,521,066 	                     193,658,671 

6.  Interest Payable on Borrowings 	                              -   	                             24,914 

7.  Interest Payable on Debentures 	                    9,210,910 	                        2,303,065 

8.  Unearned Discount and Commission 	                  39,923,362 	                       23,069,922 

9.  Sundry Creditors 	                  56,526,155 	                       55,482,816 

10. Branch Account 	                              -   	                                   -   

11. Deferred Tax Liability 	                              -   	                                   -   

12. Unpaid Dividend 	                  17,277,257 	                       13,590,940 

13. Others 	                  14,481,696 	                        7,677,709 

(a) Audit Fee Payable 	                      621,500 	                           621,500 

(b) Remittance Payable 	                      972,123 	                        1,146,210 

(c) Others 	                  12,888,073 	                        5,909,999 

Total 	              381,990,587 	                  346,689,765

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.7
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Cash Balance
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1. Local Currency (Including Coins) 	 347,325,471	 398,860,466 

2. Foreign Currency	 10,379,439	 8,928,408 

Total 	 357,704,910	 407,788,874 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.8

Balance With Nepal Rastra Bank
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	L ocal	F oreign Currency (in Equivalent NPR)

	 Currency	I NR	 Convertible	T otal	Th is Year	P revious Year

1. Nepal Rastra Bank	 2,801,871,772	 -	 69,366,247	 69,366,247	 2,871,238,020	 3,845,300,276 

a. Current Account	 2,801,871,772	 -	 69,366,247	 69,366,247	 2,871,238,020	 3,845,300,276 

b. Other Account	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -   

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.9

Balance With Banks/Financial Institutions
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	L ocal	F oreign Currency (in Equivalent NPR)

		  Currency	I NR	 Convertible FCY	T otal	Th is Year	P revious Year

1.	Local Licensed Institutions	 47,288,625	 -	 15,806,721	 15,806,721	 63,095,346	 88,293,023 

	 a. Current Account	 47,288,625	 -	 15,806,721	 15,806,721	 63,095,346	 88,293,023 

	 b. Other Account	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -   

2.	Foreign Banks	 -	 129,373,460	 43,729,825	 173,103,285	 173,103,285	 107,292,092 

	 a. Current Account	 -	 129,373,460	 43,729,825	 173,103,285	 173,103,285	 107,292,092 

	 b. Other Account	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -   	                             -   

Total	 47,288,625	 129,373,460	 59,536,546	 188,910,006	 236,198,630	 195,585,115 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.10

Note: Total balance for which the confirmations are received from respective licensed institutions NPR 289,463,266 and the difference amount has    

         been identified and are reconciled. 
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Money at Call and Short Notice
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1. Local Currency	 100,000,000 	  -   

2. Foreign Currency	 343,329,112	 659,487,873 

TOTAL	             443,329,112 	             659,487,873  

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.11

Investments
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	P urpose

	T rading	  Other	Th is Year	P revious Year

1.	 Government of Nepal Treasury Bills		  4,015,855,758	 4,015,855,758	 1,788,459,600 

2. 	 Government of Nepal Saving Bonds 		  - 	 -	 -   

3. 	 Government of Nepal Other Securities 		  204,550,000	 204,550,000	 217,050,000 

4. 	N epal Rastra Bank Bonds 	  	                              -   	                               -   	                               -   

5. 	 Foreign Securities 	  	                              -   	                               -   	                               -   

6. 	L ocal Licensed Institutions		  - 	 -   	                               -   

7. 	 Foreign Bank	 -	 964,370,519	 964,370,519	 1,500,250,000 

8. 	 Shares of Organized Institutions		  232,793,309	 232,793,309	 212,533,340 

9. 	 Bonds and Debentures of Organized Institutions	 -	 -	 -	 50,000,000 

10.	Other Investments		  -   	                               -   	                               -   

Total Investment	 -	 5,417,569,587 	            5,417,569,587 	            3,768,292,940 

Provision 	                          -   	                             -   	                               -   	                   10,187,031 

Net Investment	 -	 5,417,569,587	 5,417,569,587	 3,758,105,909 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.12
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Investment in Shares, Debentures & Bonds
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	  Cost Price 	  Market Price  	  Provision  	  This Year	P revious Year

1.	I nvestment in Shares	 232,793,309	 206,930,046	 -	 232,793,309	 212,533,340 

1.1 Nepal Bank Limited 	  	  	  	  	  

	 29,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each paid 	 -	 -	 -	 - 	 9,740,031 

	 (Refer Note 12 on Schedule No. 4.33) 	  	  	  	  	  

1.2	E verest Insurance Company Limited 	  	  	  	  	  

	 11,711 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each paid	 2,082,000 	 3,021,438	 -	 2,082,000	 2,082,000 

	 (including 8,241 Bonus Shares) 	  	  	  	  	  

1.3	 Soaltee Hotel Limited 	  	  	  	  	  

	 20,858 Ordinary Shares of NPR 10 each paid 	 740,809	 5,756,808	 -	 740,809 	 740,809 

	 (including 14,527 Bonus Shares) 	  	  	  	  	  

1.4	H imalayan Distillery Limited 	  	  	  	  	  

	 4,470 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each paid	 447,000	 447,000	 -	 447,000	 447,000 

	 (Refer Note 12 on Schedule No. 4.33) 	  	  	  	  	  

1.5	 Credit Information Center (CIC) Ltd. 	  	  	  	  	  

	 51,840 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each paid 	 1,823,500	N /L	 -	 1,823,500	 1,823,500 

	 (including 33,605 Bonus Shares) 	  	  	  	  	  

1.6	P rime Life Insurance Company Limited 	  	  	  	  	  

	 732,240 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each paid	 54,000,000	 197,704,800	 -	 54,000,000	 54,000,000 

	 (including 192,240 Bonus Shares) 	  	  	  	  	  

1.7	N epal Clearing House Limited 	 2,500,000	N /L 	                  -	 2,500,000	 2,500,000 

	 25,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each paid 	  	  	  	  	  

1.8	N ational Banking Training Institute Pvt Ltd 	 1,200,000	N /L 	                  - 	 1,200,000 	 1,200,000 

	 12,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 each paid 	  	  	  	  	  

1.9	L axmi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 	 70,000,000 	  N/L 	                  - 	 70,000,000	 70,000,000 

	 (700,000 Promoter Shares of NPR 100 each paid) 	  	  	  	  	  

1.10 Laxmi Capital Market Ltd 	 100,000,000	  N/L 	                  -	 100,000,000 	 70,000,000 

	 (1,000,000 Promoter Shares of NPR 100 each paid) 	  	  	  	  	  

2.	I nvestment in Debentures and Bonds	 -   	                        -	 -	 -	 50,000,000 

2.1	N epal Electricity Authority	  	  	  	  	  

	 (7.75% NEA Power Bond of NPR. 1,000 each)		   -   	                  -	 - 	 50,000,000 

Total Investment	 232,793,309	 206,930,046	 -	 232,793,309	 262,533,340 

3.	P rovision for Loss	  	  	                  -   	  	  

3.1	U p to previous year	 10,187,031 		  10,187,031		  10,187,031 

3.2	 Increase/(Decrease) this year	           (10,187,031)	  	   (10,187,031)		  -   

Total Provision	 -		  -		  10,187,031 

Net Investment	 232,793,309			   232,793,309	 252,346,309

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.12 (A)

Note:	Nepal Bank Ltd, Himalayan Distillery Limited, Nepal Clearing House Ltd, National Banking Training Institute Pvt Ltd, Laxmi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 
	 and Laxmi Capital Market Ltd have not declared and distributed dividend in the last three years
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Investments (Held for Trading) 
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Investments (Held to Maturity)
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	 Cost Price	P revious Market	 Current Market	 Current Year	P revious Year	R emarks 
		  (Rs)	V alue(Rs) (A)	V alue (Rs) (B)	P rofit/(Loss) (B-A)	P rofit/(Loss) (Rs.)	

1.	 Government of Nepal-Treasury bills	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

2.	 Government of Nepal-Savings Bonds	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

3.	 Government of Nepal-Development Bonds	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

4.	N epal Rastra Bank Bonds	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

5.	 Foreign Securities	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	  

6.	 Shares of Local Licensed Institutions	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

7.	 Bonds & Debentures of Local LicensedInstitutions	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

8.	 Shares,Bonds & Debenture of Organized Institutions	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

9.	P lacement 	                          -   	                         -   	                      -   	                      -   	                     -   	  

10.	Interbank Lending	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

11.	Other Investment	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total Investment	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Particulars	 Cost Price	Acc umulated	 Current Year	 Current Year	P revious Year	R emarks 
		  (A)	L oss (B)	L oss (C)	P rofit/(Loss) 	P rofit/(Loss) (Rs.)	

1.	 Government of Nepal-Treasury bills 	         4,015,855,758	 -	 -		  -	  

2.	 Government of Nepal-Savings Bonds	 -	 -	 -		  -   	  

3.	 Government of Nepal-Development Bonds	 204,550,000	 -	 -		  -   	  

4.	N epal Rastra Bank Bonds	 -	 -	 -		  -   	  

5.	 Foreign Securities	 -	 -	 -		  -   	  

6.	 Shares of Local Licensed Institutions	 -	 -	 -		  -   	  

7.	 Bonds & Debentures of Local Licensed Institutions	 -	 -	 -		  -   	

8.	 Shares,Bonds & Debenture of Organized Institutions	 -	 -	 -		  -   	  

9.	P lacement 	 964,370,519	 -	 -	 -	 -	

10.	Other Investment 	 -	 -	 -		  -   	  

Total Investment	  5,184,776,277	 -	 -	 -	 -

(in NPR)

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.12.1

Schedule 4.12.2
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Investments (Available for Sale) 
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	 Cost Price	P revious Market	 Current Market	 Current Year	P revious Year	R emarks 
		  (Rs)	V alue (Rs) (A)	V alue (Rs) (B)	 Adjustment fund (B-A)	P rofit/(Loss) (Rs.)	

1.	 Government of Nepal-Treasury bills 	  	  	  	  	  	  

2.	 Government of Nepal-Development Bonds 	  		   	  	  	  

3.	N epal Rastra Bank Bonds 	  		   	  	  	  

4.	 Foreign Securities  	  		   	  	  	  

5.	 Shares of Local Licensed Institutions	 70,000,000 		   	  	                     -   	  

6.	 Bonds & Debentures of  

	L ocal LicensedInstitutions 	  		   	  	  	  

7.	 Shares,Bonds & Debenture of 	 162,793,309 

	O rganized Institutions  	             		   	  	                     -   	  

8.	P lacement 	  		   	  	  	  

9.	O ther Investment  	  		   	  	  	  

Total Investment	 232,793,309 	  	  	  	                     -   	  

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.12.3
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Loans, Advances & Bills Purchased Security Wise
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

A.	 Secured	 20,100,290,341	 16,697,063,153 

1.	 Movable/Immovable Assets 	             19,870,264,766 	               16,432,149,378 

2. 	 Guarantee of Local Licensed Institutions 	                                -   	  

3.	 Government Guarantee 	                  134,633,490 	                   134,633,490 

4. 	 Internationally Rated  Bank Guarantee 	                                -   	  

5. 	E xport Documents 	                                -   	  

6.	 Fixed Deposit Receipts 	                 79,974,647 	                  77,383,625 

	 a. Own Fixed Deposit Receipts 	                   79,974,647 	                     77,383,625 

	 b. Fixed Deposit Receipts of Other Licensed Institutions 	                                -   	  

7. 	 Government Bonds 	                                -   	                       1,834,155 

8. 	 Counter Guarantee 	                                -   	                                 -   

9. 	P ersonal Guarantee 	                   15,417,438 	                     51,062,505 

10.	Other Securities 	                                -   	                                 -   

B.	U nsecured 	                                -   	                                 -   

Total 	          20,100,290,341 	           16,697,063,153 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.13 (A)
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Non Banking Assets
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Name & Address of 	D ate of assuming 	T otal Non 	L oss Provision	 Net Non

Borrower or Party	 Non Banking Assets	 Banking Assets	 %		  Banking Assets	P revious Year

Ram Krishna Manandhar, Hetauda	 2063/01/27	 25,500	 100%	  25,500 	                            -   	                        -   

Grand Total		  25,500		  25,500 	                            -   	                        -   

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.15

Other Assets
(As at Ashad 31, 2070)

Particulars		Th  is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	 Stationery Stock 		  -	 -   

2.	 Income Receivable on Investment 		  26,533,987	 26,157,783 

3.	A ccrued Interest on Loan 	 88,600,252 	 11,185,244	 79,060,061 

	L ess: Interest Suspense Account	 (77,415,008)	 -	 (79,060,061)

4.	 Commission Receivable 		  5,793,406	 -   

5.	 Sundry Debtors		  -	 -   

6.	 Staff Loan & Advances		  204,153,767 	                  161,000,257 

7.	P re Payments		  10,568,973	 8,497,448 

8.	 Cash in Transit		  -	 -   

9.	O ther Transit items (including Cheques)		  -	 -   

10.	Drafts Paid Without Notice		  -	 -   

11.	Expenses not Written Off 		  -	 -   

12.	Branch  Account Reconciliation		  -	 -   

13.	Deferred Tax Assets 		  6,743,522	 1,924,612 

14.	Others		  93,358,462	 179,877,779 

	 a. Deferred Software Expenses (to the extent not written off)	 6,968,475		  9,347,653 

	 b. Advance tax (net)	 17,231,252		  7,844,599 

	 c. Remittance Receivable 			    	

	 d. Others 	 69,158,736		  162,685,527 

Total		           358,337,360.29	 377,457,879 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.16
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Other Assets (Additional Statement)
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars		Th  is Year 			P   revious Year

	U p to 1 Year	 1 to 3 Year	Ab ove 3 Years	T otal	

1. Accrued Interest on Loan 	 79,650,325	 8,949,927	 -	 88,600,252	 79,060,061 

2. Drafts Paid without notice 	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -   

3. Branch Account 	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -   

4. Agency Account  	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -   

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.16 (A)

Contingent Liabilities
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	 Claims on institution not accepted by the Institution 	                                -   	                                -   

2.	L etter of Credit (Full Amount) 	                2,912,503,705 	                3,999,767,780 

	 a. Less than 6 months maturity 	                1,487,151,525 	                2,797,129,678 

	 b. More than 6 months maturity 	                1,425,352,180 	                1,202,638,102 

3.	R ediscounted Bills 	                                -   	                                -   

4. 	U nmatured Guarantees/Bonds 	                1,208,858,923 	                2,064,861,858 

	 a. Bid Bonds 	                  166,467,050 	                  989,202,425 

	 b. Performance Bonds 	                1,042,391,874 	                1,075,659,433 

	 c. Other Guarantee/Bonds 	                                -   	                                -   

5.	U npaid  Shares in Investment 	                                -   	                                -   

6. 	O utstanding Liabilities on Forward Exchange Contract 	                    23,871,383 	                    80,190,188 

7. 	 Bills under Collection 	                  139,310,826 	                    87,132,549 

8. 	A cceptance & Endorsement 	                  249,196,964 	                  377,062,973 

9.	U nderwriting Commitment 	                                -   	                                -   

10.	Irrevocable Loan Commitment 	                1,840,277,076 	                  547,205,633 

11.	Guarantees issued against Counter Guarantee of Internationally Rated Banks 	                2,833,459,541 	                1,230,478,740 

12.	Advance Payment Guarantee 	                  705,091,503 	                  585,127,295 

13.	Financial Guarantee 	                      2,600,000 	                      2,380,000 

14.	Contingent Liabilities on Income Tax 	                    81,521,315 	                    71,410,230 

15.	Others  	  	  

Total 	             9,996,691,237 	             9,045,617,247

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.17
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Interest Income
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

A.	O n Loans, Advances and Overdraft 	           2,265,021,557 	           2,179,310,529 

	 1. Loans & Advances 	               1,723,884,452 	               1,592,562,517 

	 2. Overdraft 	                 541,137,105 	                 586,748,012 

B.	O n Investment 	                65,240,932 	                82,613,851 

	 1. Government of Nepal Securities 	                   62,522,977 	                   78,754,923 

	     a.  Treasury Bills 	                   44,729,852 	                   72,029,704 

	     b.  Development Bonds 	                   17,793,125 	                     6,725,219 

	     c.  National Saving Certificates 	                               -   	                               -   

	 2. Foreign Securities 	                               -   	                               -   

	     a. ……… 	                               -   	                               -   

	     b. ……… 	                               -   	                               -   

	 3. Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds 	                               -   	                               -   

	 4. Debentures & Bonds 	                     2,717,956 	                     3,858,928 

	     a. Financial Institutions 	                               -   	                               -   

	     b. Other Institutions 	                     2,717,956 	                     3,858,928 

	 5. Interest on Inter Bank Investment 	                               -   	                               -   

	     a. Bank/ Financial Institutions 	                               -   	                               -   

	     b. Other Institutions 	                               -   	                               -   

C.	O n Agency Balances 	                               -   	                               -   

	 1. Local Banks / Financial Institutions 	                               -   	                               -   

	 2. Foreign Banks 	                               -   	                               -   

D.	O n Money at Call and Short Notice 	                  7,191,201 	                  1,228,790 

	 1. Local Banks/Financial Institutions 	                     5,513,207 	                     1,037,002 

	 2. Foreign Banks 	                     1,677,994 	                       191,788 

E. On Others 	                39,281,043 	                26,206,364 

	 1. Certificate of Deposits 	                               -   	                               -   

	 2. Inter-Bank / Financial Institutional Loan 	                               -   	                               -   

	 3. Others 	                               -   	                               -   

	     a. FCY placements 	                   39,281,043 	                   26,206,364 

	     b. Others 	                               -   	                               -   

Total 	           2,376,734,733 	           2,289,359,534 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.18



34 Laxmi Bank Limited

Interest Expenses
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

A.	O N DEPOSIT LIABILITIES 	                  1,406,773,968 	                  1,615,859,815 

	 1. Fixed Deposits 	                     850,612,174 	                  1,037,980,527 

	     1.1 Local Currency 	                       798,430,596 	                       994,719,892 

	     1.2 Foreign Currency 	                         52,181,577 	                         43,260,635 

	 2. Saving Deposits 	                     203,475,545 	                     211,447,913 

	     2.1 Local Currency 	                       201,315,929 	                       208,893,700 

	     2.2 Foreign Currency 	                           2,159,616 	                           2,554,212 

	 3. Call Deposits 	                     352,686,249 	                     366,431,376 

	     3.1 Local Currency 	                       334,461,046 	                       361,009,606 

	     3.2 Foreign Currency 	                         18,225,203 	                           5,421,770 

	 4. Certificate of Deposits 	                                     -   	                                     -   

B.	O N BORROWINGS 	                       45,125,443 	                       29,858,203 

	 1. Debentures & Bonds 	                         44,610,199 	                         29,706,129 

	 2. Loan from Nepal Rastra Bank 	                             252,943 	                               24,914 

	 3. Inter Bank /Financial Institutions Borrowing 	                             262,301 	                             127,161 

	 4. Other Organized Institutions 	                                     -   	                                     -   

	 5. Other Loans 	                                     -   	                                     -   

C.	O N OTHERS 	                                     -   	                                     -   

	 1. 	                                     -   	                                     -   

	 2. 	                                     -   	                                     -   

Total 	                  1,451,899,411 	                  1,645,718,018 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.19
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Commission & Discount Income
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

A.	 Bills Purchased & Discount 	                           31,411,702 	                   53,284,509 

	 1. Local 	                                          -   	                                 -   

	 2. Foreign 	                             31,411,702 	                     53,284,509 

B.	 Commission 	                           77,430,666 	                   67,846,501 

	 1. Letters of Credit 	                             19,797,237 	                     21,945,910 

	 2. Guarantees 	                             46,184,257 	                     31,777,489 

	 3. Collection Fees 	                                  184,067 	                         251,987 

	 4. Remittance Fees 	                             10,264,234 	                     12,969,267 

	 5. Credit Card 	                               1,000,871 	                         901,848 

	 6. Share Underwriting/Issue 	                                          -   	                                 -   

	 7. Government Transactions 	                                          -   	                                 -   

	 8. E.Pra. Commission 	                                          -   	                                 -   

	 9. Exchange Fee 	                                          -   	                                 -   

C.	O thers  	                           30,452,612 	                   28,686,858 

Total 	                         139,294,980 	                 149,817,868 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.20

Other Operating Income
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1. Safe Deposit Lockers Rental 	                               3,902,000 	                       3,070,000 

2. Issue & Renewals of Credit Cards 	                                  540,534 	                         432,825 

3. Issue & Renewals of ATM Cards 	                             11,779,142 	                       7,123,286 

4. Telex / T. T. 	                               6,162,400 	                       6,203,891 

5. Service Charges 	                             46,075,376 	                     25,702,010 

6. Renewal Fees 	                                          -   	                                 -   

7. Others 	                             20,177,915 	                     13,858,768 

Total 	                           88,637,367 	                   56,390,780 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.21
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Exchange Gain/Loss
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

a. Revaluation Gain (Loss) 	                 18,039,720 	                    20,663,497 

b. Trading Gain (except Exchange Fees) 	                 99,298,733 	                    87,287,129 

Total Income (Loss) 	             117,338,453 	                107,950,625 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.22

Staff Expenses
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1. Salary 	                 89,891,833 	                    79,491,880 

2. Allowances 	                 79,627,726 	                    65,652,780 

3. Contribution to Provident Fund 	                   8,551,754 	                      7,575,948 

4. Training Expenses 	                   1,545,281 	                      3,066,420 

5. Uniform 	                              -   	                                -   

6. Medical 	                   7,086,874 	                      6,438,759 

7. Insurance 	                      222,466 	                        123,221 

8. Pension and Gratuity  	                   9,683,768 	                      5,880,464 

9. Others 	                 10,763,243 	                    10,055,332 

Total 	             207,372,944 	                178,284,804 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.23
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Other Operating Expenses
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	H ouse Rent 	 34,395,279 	                    30,851,883 

2.	L ight, Electricity & Water	 16,560,678 	                    11,597,927 

3.	R epair & Maintenance 	 10,140,950 	                     7,529,212 

	 a. Building 	 6,232,014 	                     5,313,950 

	 b. Vehicles 	 817,305 	                        533,499 

	 c. Others	 3,091,631 	                     1,681,763 

4.	 Insurance	 9,174,040 	                     6,384,246 

5.	P ostage, Telex, Telephone & Fax	 4,758,202 	                     4,464,623 

6.	O ffice Equipment, Furniture and Repair  	 2,090,113 	                     2,105,429 

7.	T ravelling Allowances & Expenses 	 25,604,685 	                    18,240,782 

8.	P rinting & Stationery 	 7,621,642 	                     6,127,086 

9.	 Books & Periodicals	 54,570 	                          27,500 

10.	Advertisements and Business Promotion 	 10,205,377 	                     7,819,360 

11.	Legal Expenses	 360,500 	                        455,382 

12.	Donations 	 -   	                                -   

13.	Expenses relating to Board of Directors	 1,080,974 	                        900,933 

	 a. Meeting Fees 	 798,000 	                        688,000 

	 b. Other Expenses	 282,974 	                        212,933 

14.	Annual General Meeting Expenses	 539,655 	                        469,186 

15.	Expenses relating to Audit 	 924,579 	                        885,685 

	 a. Audit Fees	 621,500 	                        621,500 

	 b. Other Expenses	 303,079 	                        264,185 

16.	Commission on Remittances	 -   	                        892,784 

17.	Depreciation on Fixed Assets 	 33,926,545 	                    33,064,467 

18.	Amortization of Pre-operating Expenses 	 -   	                                -   

19.	Share Issue Expenses	  -   	                        241,682 

20.	Technical Services Fee Reimbursement	 -   	                                -   

21.	Entertainment Expenses	 222,329 	                        129,658 

22.	Written Off Expenses	 -   	                                -   

23.	Security Expenses 	 19,380,217 	                    18,141,222 

24.	Credit Guarantee Premium	 -   	                                -   

25.	Commission & Discount 	 -   	                                -   

26.	Others	 63,462,474 	                 44,513,517 

 	 (a) Subscription & Membership	 18,697,672 	                    14,221,953 

 	 (b) Computer Software Maintenance/ Amortisation	 4,871,204 	                     5,024,444 

 	 (c) Lease Hold Assets Amortisation 	 11,117,501 	                    11,698,173 

	 (d) Others 	 28,776,098 	                    13,568,948 

Total 	 240,502,808 	               194,842,563 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.24
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Provision for Possible Losses
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.  Increase in Loan Loss Provision	                    186,037,811 	                      30,808,421 

2.  Increase in Provision for Loss on Investment	                                  -   	                                  -   

3.  Provision Against Non-Banking Assets	                                  -   	                                  -   

4.  Provision Against Other Assets	                                  -   	                                  -   

Total	                  186,037,811 	                    30,808,421 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.25

Non-Operating Income/(Loss)
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1.	P rofit (Loss) on Sale of  Investments 	                      12,083,178 	                                  -   

2.	P rofit (Loss) on Sale of Assets 	                            45,092 	                        4,385,801 

3.	D ividend 	                          641,864 	                          727,455 

4.	 Subsidies received from Nepal Rastra Bank 	                                  -   	                                  -   

	 a. Reimbursement of losses of specified branches 	                                  -   	                                  -   

	 b. Interest Compensation 	                                  -   	                                  -   

	 c. Exchange Counter 	                                  -   	                                  -   

5.	O thers 	                         201,817 	                         720,767 

a.	A mortisation of Goodwill 	                                  -   	                                  -   

b.	O ther non operating income/(Expenses) 	                          201,817 	                          720,767 

Total Non-Operating Income (Loss) 	                    12,971,950 	                      5,834,022 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.26

Loan Loss Provision Written Back
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1. Loan Loss Provision Written Back 	                               -   	                                    -   

2. Provision against Non Banking Assets Written Back 	                               -   	                                    -   

3. Investment Provision Written Back 	                   10,187,031 	                                    -   

4. Provision against other Assets Written Back 	                               -   	                                    -   

Total 	                 10,187,031 	                                    -   

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.27
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Profit/Loss From Extra-Ordinary Activities
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Statement of Loan Written-Off
For the period Shrawan 1, 2069 to Ashad 31, 2070 (July 16, 2012 to July 15, 2013)

Particulars	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

1. Recovery of Written off Loans 	                     1,200,000 	                                    -   

2. Voluntary Retirement Scheme Expenses 	                               -   	                                    -   

3. Loan Write -Offs {4.28 (a)} 	                               -   	                                    -   

4. Other Expenses/Income 	                               -   	                                    -   

5. Profit on sale of NBA 	                               -   	                                    -   

Total 	                   1,200,000 	                                    -   

Types of Loan	W ritten off	T ypes of	 Basis of valuation	 Name/Designation	In itiations made	R emarks 

	 amount	 Security	 of collateral	 of Loan Approver	 for recovery of loan	

1. Working Capital Loan	  	  	  	  	  	  

2. Project Loan	  	  	  	  	  	  

3. Fixed Capital Loan	  	  	  	  	  	  

4. Personal Loan	  	  	  	  	  	  

5. Other Loan	  	  	  	  	  	  

Total Loan	                       -   	  	  	  	  	  

(in NPR)

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.28

Schedule 4.28 (A)
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Capital Adequacy Table
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

1. 1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES 	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

a.	R isk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk	 24,506,562	 20,882,957 

b.	R isk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk	 1,375,704	 1,147,756 

c.	R isk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk	 74,579	 44,987 

	A djustment under Pillar II	                         -   	                         -   

d. 	2% of TWE under supervisory review	 519,137 	                 441,514 

e.	 2% of gross income under supervisory review	 199,300 	                         -   

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (a+b+c)	 26,675,281	 22,517,214 

1.2 CAPITAL	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

Core Capital (Tier I)	 2,440,566	 2,143,898

a.	P aid up Equity Share Capital	 1,694,081 	              1,694,081 

b.	 Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares	  -   	                         -   

c.	 Share Premium	 -   	                  13,072 

d.	P roposed Bonus Equity Shares (incl. fractional shares c/f)	 254,696 	                       584 

e.	 Statutory General Reserves	 385,272 	                 301,303 

f.	R etained Earnings	 6,303 	                  69,203 

g.	U naudited current year cumulative profit	  -   	                         -   

h.	D ebenture Redemption Reserve	 250,000 	                 200,000 

I.	 Capital Adjustment Reserve	 -   	                         -   

j.	D ividend Equalisation Reserve	 -   	                         -   

k.	D eferred Tax Reserve	 6,744 	                    1,925 

l.	O ther Free Reserve	 -   	                         -   

m.	Less: Goodwill	 -   	                         -   

n.	L ess: Fictitious Assets	 -   	                         -   

o.	L ess: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions	                         -   	                   (9,740)

p.	L ess: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests	               (156,082)	               (126,082)

q	  Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits	                         -   	                         -   

r	  Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments	                     (447)	                     (447)

s	  Less: Reciprocal crossholdings	 -   	                         -   

t	  Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized	                         -   	                         -   

u	  Less: Other Deductions	 -   	                         -   

Supplementary Capital (Tier II)	 822,075 	               336,730 

a	  Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share	  	  

b	  Subordinated Term Debt	 500,000 	                 150,000 

c	  Hybrid Capital Instruments	 -   	                         -   

d	  General loan loss provision	 198,484 	                 166,055 

e	  Investment Adjustment Reserve	 102,545 	                    4,140 

f	  Assets Revaluation Reserve	 -   	                         -   

g	  Exchange Equalization Reserve	 21,045	 16,535 

h	  Other Reserves		   

Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier II)	            3,262,640 	            2,480,628

(in NPR ‘000’)

Schedule 4.30 (A1)

1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS 	Th is Year	  Previous Year  

Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures	 9.15%	 9.52%

Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures	 12.23%	 11.02%



42 Laxmi Bank Limited
Sch


ed

u
le

 4
.3

0 
(B

)
R

is
k 

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Ex

po
su

re
 fo

r C
re

di
t R

is
k

As
 a

t A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

07
0 

(J
ul

y 
15

, 2
01

3)

A.
 B

al
anc

e
 S

h
ee

t 
Ex

p
o

su
r

es				






Cu

r
r

en
t 

Ye
ar

			P




r

ev
io

u
s 

Ye
ar

	
B

o
o

k
 V

al
u

e	
Sp

ec
if

ic	E


l
ig

ib
le

	
N

et
 V

al
u

e	R


is
k

 W
ei

g
h

t	R


is
k

 W
ei

g
h

te
d

	
N

et
 V

al
u

e	R


is
k

 W
ei

g
h

te
d

	
 	P


r

o
vi

si
o

n	


CR
M

	
 	

 	E
x

p
o

su
r

es	


 	E
x

p
o

su
r

es

	
a	b	c	





d

=
a-

b
-c	


e	

f=
d

*e
	

 	
 

Ca
sh

 B
al

an
ce

	
35

7,
70

5	
-	

-	
35

7,
70

5	
0%

	
-	

40
7,

85
6	

-   

B
al

an
ce

 W
ith

 N
ep

al
 R

as
tra

 B
an

k	
2,

87
1,

23
8	

-	
-	

2,
87

1,
23

8	
0%

	
-	

3,
84

5,
30

0	
-   

G
ol

d	
67

	
-	

-	
67

	
0%

	
-	

 -	
-   

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
N

ep
al

es
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t S

ec
ur

iti
es

	
4,

22
0,

40
6	

 -	
-	

4,
22

0,
40

6	
0%

	
- 	

2,
00

5,
51

0	
-   

Al
l C

la
im

s 
on

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t o

f N
ep

al
 	

13
4,

64
7	

 - 
	

-	
13

4,
64

7 
	

0%
	

-	
13

4,
76

2 
	

-   

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
N

ep
al

 R
as

tra
 B

an
k 

se
cu

rit
ie

s	
-	

- 	
-	

-	
0%

	
-	

-	
-   

Al
l c

la
im

s 
on

 N
ep

al
 R

as
tra

 B
an

k	
-	

-	
-	

-  
	

0%
	

 - 
	

 -	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

 0
-1

)	
- 	

-	
-	

-	
0%

	
-	

 -	
 -

   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

 -2
)	

-	
-	

-	
- 	

20
%

	
-	

-	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

 -3
)	

- 	
-	

-	
-	

50
%

	
- 	

-	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

-4
-6

) 	
- 	

 -	
- 	

-	
10

0%
	

 -	
- 	

-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

 -7
)	

- 	
- 	

-	
 - 

	
15

0%
	

-	
 - 

	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

O
n 

B
IS

, I
M

F,
 E

CB
, E

C 
an

d	
-	

 - 
	

- 	
- 	

0%
	

- 	
- 	

-   

on
 M

ul
til

at
er

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

an
ks

 (M
D

B
’s

)	
- 	

- 	
-	

-	
0%

	
- 	

- 	
-   

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k	

-	
 - 

	
-	

- 	
 - 

	
 - 

	
 - 

	
 -

 

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 O

th
er

 M
ul

til
at

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
an

ks
	

-	
 - 

	
 - 

	
 - 

	
10

0%
	

 - 
 	

-	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r E

nt
ity

 (E
CA

 0
-1

) 	
- 	

 - 
 	

 - 
	

- 	
20

%
	

 - 
	

- 	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r E

nt
ity

 (E
CA

 2
) 	

- 	
- 	

- 	
 - 

 	
50

%
	

- 	
-	

-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r E

nt
ity

 (E
CA

 3
-6

)	
- 	

 -	
 - 

	
-	

10
0%

	
 - 

	
- 	

-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r E

nt
ity

 (E
CA

 7
)	

20
,8

58
 	

- 	
 - 

	
20

,8
58

	
15

0%
	

31
,2

87
	

69
,9

94
	

10
4,

99
1
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 d

om
es

tic
 b

an
ks

 th
at

 m
ee

t c
ap

ita
l a

de
qu

ac
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

	
14

8,
21

5 
	

 -	
 - 

	
14

8,
21

5 
	

20
%

	
29

,6
43

	
65

,3
98

 	
13

,0
80

 

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 d

om
es

tic
 b

an
ks

 th
at

 d
o 

no
t m

ee
t c

ap
ita

l	
 1

4,
88

1 
	   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  	

 - 
 	

14
,8

81
 	

10
0%

	
14

,8
81

 	
 2

2,
89

5	
22

,8
95

 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

	
- 	

 -	
 -	

 -	
- 	

- 	
-	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 (E

CA
 R

at
in

g 
0-

1)
 	

54
6,

88
3	

- 	
-  

	
54

6,
88

3 
	

20
%

	
  1

09
,3

77
	

 2
42

,5
48

 	
   

   
   

   
   

48
,5

10
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 (E

CA
 R

at
in

g 
2)

	
13

2,
19

7 
	

 - 
	

 - 
	

 1
32

,1
97

 	
50

%
	

 6
6,

09
8	

- 	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 (E

CA
 R

at
in

g 
3-

6)
 	

 - 
	

 - 
	

-  
 	

- 	
10

0%
	

 - 
 	

66
2,

58
3	

66
2,

58
3
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 (E

CA
 R

at
in

g 
7)

	
- 	

- 	
 - 

 	
-	

15
0%

	
 - 

	
- 	

 -
   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
s 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 S

AAR


C 
re

gi
on

 o
pe

ra
tin

g	
  8

01
,7

23
	

  -
	

- 	
80

1,
72

3	
20

%
	

16
0,

34
5	

1,
36

1,
89

9	
 2

72
,3

80
 

w
ith

 a
 b

uf
fe

r o
f 1

%
 a

bo
ve

 th
ei

r r
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 c

ap
ita

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t	
   

-  
 	

- 	
 - 

	
-	

 - 
	

- 	
- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 D

om
es

tic
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
	

 1
3,

18
1,

03
2 

	
 - 

	
 1

31
,6

10
 	  

 1
3,

04
9,

42
2	

10
0%

	
13

,0
49

,4
22

 	
10

,7
05

,6
07

	
10

,7
05

,6
07

 

Co
nt

in
ue

d.
..

(in
 NPR


 ‘0

00
’)



43Annual Report 2012/13

Sch


ed
u

le
 4

.3
0 

(B
)

R
is

k 
W

ei
gh

te
d 

Ex
po

su
re

 fo
r C

re
di

t R
is

k
As

 a
t A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
07

0 
(J

ul
y 

15
, 2

01
3)

A.
 B

al
anc

e
 S

h
ee

t 
Ex

p
o

su
r

es				






Cu

r
r

en
t 

Ye
ar

			P




r

ev
io

u
s 

Ye
ar

	
B

o
o

k
 V

al
u

e	
Sp

ec
if

ic	E


l
ig

ib
le

	
N

et
 V

al
u

e	R


is
k

 W
ei

g
h

t	R


is
k

 W
ei

g
h

te
d

	
N

et
 V

al
u

e	R


is
k

 W
ei

g
h

te
d

	
 	P


r

o
vi

si
o

n	


CR
M

	
 	

 	E
x

p
o

su
r

es	


 	E
x

p
o

su
r

es

	
a	b	c	





d

=
a-

b
-c	


e	

f=
d

*e
	

 	
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
(E

CA
 0

-1
)	

-  
	

-	
- 	

 - 
	

20
%

	
-	

- 	
 -

   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
(E

CA
 2

)	
- 	

- 	
- 	

- 	
50

%
	

 - 
	

- 	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
(E

CA
 3

-6
)	

- 	
-	

- 	
-	

10
0%

	
 - 

 	
- 	

-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
(E

CA
 7

) 	
-  

	
-	

- 	
-	

15
0%

	
- 	

-	
-   

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

R
et

ai
l P

or
tfo

lio
 (N

ot
 o

ve
rd

ue
)	

1,
49

1,
07

0	
 - 

	
3,

89
8	

1,
48

7,
17

2	
75

%
	

1,
11

5,
37

9	
50

1,
39

0	
37

6,
04

3
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

fu
lfi

lli
ng

 a
ll 

cr
ite

rio
n 

of
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 re
ta

il 
ex

ce
pt

 g
ra

nu
la

rit
y	

 6
4,

32
0	

-	
- 	

64
,3

20
	

10
0%

	
64

,3
20

 	
16

5,
92

2	
16

5,
92

2
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

se
cu

re
d 

by
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s	

73
6,

41
9 

	   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

	
- 	

73
6,

41
9	

60
%

	
44

1,
85

1	
1,

08
4,

42
2	

65
0,

65
3
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

no
t f

ul
ly

 s
ec

ur
ed

 b
y 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s	
-	

- 	
- 	

 - 
	

15
0%

	
-	

- 	
-   

Cl
ai

m
s 

se
cu

re
d 

by
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

(O
ve

rd
ue

)	
18

7,
12

1	
78

3 
	

 - 
 	

18
6,

33
8	

10
0%

	
 1

86
,3

38
 	

87
9,

35
2 

	
 8

79
,3

52
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

se
cu

re
d 

by
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 re

al
 e

st
at

e	
 1

,0
16

,3
75

 	
- 	

- 	
1,

01
6,

37
5 

	
10

0%
	

1,
01

6,
37

5	
1,

45
2,

99
2 

	
1,

45
2,

99
2

 

Pa
st

 d
ue

 c
la

im
s 

(e
xc

ep
t f

or
 c

la
im

 s
ec

ur
ed

 b
y 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l	

1,
29

1,
65

5 
	

20
3,

99
3	

0	
 1

,0
87

,6
62

 	
15

0%
	 

   
   

   
  1

,6
31

,4
93

	
54

9,
18

3	
82

3,
77

5

H
ig

h 
R

is
k 

cl
ai

m
s 

(V
en

tu
re

 c
ap

ita
l, 

pr
iv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
	

1,
97

6,
80

8	
- 	

28
2,

17
1	

1,
69

4,
63

7	
15

0%
	

2,
54

1,
95

5	
 1

,0
42

,2
03

 	
1,

56
3,

30
5

 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

, p
er

so
na

l l
oa

ns
 a

nd
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

s)
	

- 	
- 	

-	
 -	

- 	
 - 

	
 -

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 e

qu
ity

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

ap
ita

l i
ns

tru
m

en
ts

 o
f i

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
	

74
1	

- 	
 -	

74
1	

10
0%

	
74

1	
75

,5
24

	
11

3,
28

5
 

no
t l

is
te

d 
in

 th
e 

st
oc

k 
ex

ch
an

ge
	

- 	
- 	

-	
-	

 - 
	

- 	
 - 

	

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 e

qu
ity

 o
f i

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
st

oc
k	

75
,5

24
	

-	
-	

75
,5

24
 	

15
0%

	
11

3,
28

5 
	

74
1 

	
 7

41
 

ex
ch

an
ge

	
- 	

 - 
	

- 	
-	

 - 
	

 - 
	

 -
   

St
af

f l
oa

n 
se

cu
re

d 
by

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ro
pe

rt
y	

13
2,

99
8.

2 
	

 - 
	

- 	
13

2,
99

8	
60

%
	

79
,7

99
	

-	
 -

   

In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e/

cl
ai

m
 o

n 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t s
ec

ur
iti

es
	

20
,5

43
.2

 	
- 	

 -	
20

,5
43

 	
0%

	
 - 

	
 1

0,
60

0	
 -

   

Ca
sh

 in
 tr

an
si

t a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

as
h 

ite
m

s 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n	
- 	

-	
-	

-	
20

%
	

- 	
-	

-   

O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s 
(a

s 
pe

r a
tta

ch
m

en
t)	

1,
75

2,
70

8 
	

1,
13

0,
79

7 
	

- 	
 6

21
,9

11
	

10
0%

	
62

1,
91

1	
36

0,
07

1 
	

36
0,

07
1
 

TOTAL	



31

,1
76

,1
32

 	
1,

33
5,

57
3	

 4
17

,6
79

 	
29

,4
22

,8
80

 		


21
,2

74
,4

99
 	

25
,6

36
,1

51
	

18
,2

16
,1

83

Co
nt

in
ue

d.
..

(in
 NPR


 ‘0

00
’)



44 Laxmi Bank Limited
Sch


ed

u
le

 4
.3

0 
(B

)
R

is
k 

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Ex

po
su

re
 fo

r C
re

di
t R

is
k

As
 a

t A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

07
0 

(J
ul

y 
15

, 2
01

3)

B
. O

ff
 B

al
anc

e
 S

h
ee

t 
Ex

p
o

su
r

es				






Cu

r
r

en
t 

Ye
ar

			P




r

ev
io

u
s 

Ye
ar

	G


r
o

ss
 B

o
o

k
	

Sp
ec

if
ic	E


l

ig
ib

le
	

N
et

 V
al

u
e	R


is

k
 W

ei
g

h
t	R


is

k
 W

ei
g

h
te

d
	

N
et

 V
al

u
e	R


is

k
 W

ei
g

h
te

d

	V
a

lu
e 

	P

r

o
vi

si
o

n	


CR
M

	
 	

 	E
x

p
o

su
r

es	


 	E
x

p
o

su
r

es

	
a	b	c	





d

=
a-

b
-c	


e	

f=
d

*e
	

d
=

a-
b

-c
 	

f=
d

*e
 

R
ev

oc
ab

le
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
	

35
5,

04
8	

-	
-	

35
5,

04
8 

	
0%

	
- 	

52
8,

74
3	

-

B
ill

s 
U

nd
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n	

13
9,

31
1 

	
- 	

- 	
13

9,
31

1	
0%

	
 - 

	
87

,1
33

 	
-   

	

Fo
rw

ar
d 

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
 C

on
tra

ct
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s	
23

,8
71

	
-	

-	
23

,8
71

	
10

%
	

2,
38

7 
	

80
,1

90
	

8,
01

9 
	

LC
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 W

ith
 O

rig
in

al
 M

at
ur

ity
 U

p 
to

 6
 m

on
th

s	
1,

48
7,

15
2	

-	
47

6,
90

4	
1,

01
0,

24
8 

	
20

%
	

20
2,

05
0	

89
4,

09
2	

17
8,

81
8 

	

do
m

es
tic

 c
ou

nt
er

pa
rt

y	
-	

- 	
- 	

- 	
- 	

- 	
- 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

0-
1)

	
-	

-	
- 	

-	
20

%
	

 - 
	

-	
-   

	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

2)
	

- 	
- 	

- 	
- 	

50
%

	
 -	

- 	
-   

	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

3-
6)

	
- 	

- 	
-  

	
- 	

10
0%

	
-	

- 	
-   

	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

7)
 	

- 	
 - 

	
 - 

	
 - 

	
15

0%
	

 - 
	

-	
-   

	

LC
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 W

ith
 O

rig
in

al
 M

at
ur

ity
 O

ve
r 6

 m
on

th
s	

1,
07

0,
30

4	
-	

87
6,

20
1	

19
4,

10
3	

50
%

	
97

,0
52

	
77

,5
82

	
38

,7
91

	

do
m

es
tic

 c
ou

nt
er

pa
rt

y	
-	

-	
 - 

	
-	

- 	
-	

-	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

0-
1)

 	
 - 

	
- 	

 -	
-	

20
%

	
-	

- 	
-   

	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

2)
	

-	
- 	

-	
-	

50
%

	
 -	

-	
-   

	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

3-
6)

	
-	

-	
-	

-	
10

0%
	

-	
-	

-   
	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

7)
	

- 	
 -	

-	
- 	

15
0%

	
-	

-	
-   

	

B
id

 B
on

d,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 B

on
d 

an
d 

Co
un

te
r g

ua
ra

nt
ee

 d
om

es
tic

 c
ou

nt
er

pa
rt

y	
1,

24
7,

31
4	

-	
10

1,
51

7	
1,

14
5,

79
6	

50
%

	
57

2,
89

8	
1,

95
0,

16
5	

 9
75

,0
82

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

0-
1)

	
17

4,
50

8	
 - 

	
-	

17
4,

50
8	

20
%

	
34

,9
02

 	
89

,1
50

	
17

,8
30

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

2)
 	

1,
00

8,
74

1	
- 	

- 	
1,

00
8,

74
1 

	
50

%
	

50
4,

37
0	

27
2,

12
5	

13
6,

06
3 

	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

3-
6)

 	
 - 

	
 - 

	
 - 

	
- 	

10
0%

	
 - 

 	
 - 

	
-   

	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

7)
	

- 	
- 	

- 	
- 	

15
0%

	
- 	

- 	
-   

	

U
nd

er
w

rit
in

g 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
 	

- 	
-	

-	
-	

50
%

	
- 	

-	
-   

	

Le
nd

in
g 

of
 B

an
k’

s 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s 

or
 P

os
tin

g 
of

 S
ec

ur
iti

es
 a

s	
-	

- 	
-	

- 	
10

0%
	

-	
 - 

	
-   

	

co
lla

te
ra

l	
 - 

	
 - 

 	
- 	

 - 
	

 - 
	

 - 
	

-	

R
ep

ur
ch

as
e 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
, A

ss
et

s 
sa

le
 w

ith
 re

co
ur

se
	

-  
	

-	
 - 

 	
 -	

10
0%

	
 - 

	
 - 

	
-   

	

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

po
/ r

ev
er

se
 re

po
)	

- 	
-	

- 	
-	

- 	
 -	

- 	

Co
nt

in
ue

d.
..

(in
 NPR


 ‘0

00
’)



45Annual Report 2012/13

Sch


ed
u

le
 4

.3
0 

(B
)

R
is

k 
W

ei
gh

te
d 

Ex
po

su
re

 fo
r C

re
di

t R
is

k
As

 a
t A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
07

0 
(J

ul
y 

15
, 2

01
3)

B
. O

ff
 B

al
anc

e
 S

h
ee

t 
Ex

p
o

su
r

es				






Cu

r
r

en
t 

Ye
ar

			P




r

ev
io

u
s 

Ye
ar

	G


r
o

ss
 B

o
o

k
	

Sp
ec

if
ic	E


l

ig
ib

le
	

N
et

 V
al

u
e	R


is

k
 W

ei
g

h
t	R


is

k
 W

ei
g

h
te

d
	

N
et

 V
al

u
e	R


is

k
 W

ei
g

h
te

d

	V
a

lu
e 

	P

r

o
vi

si
o

n	


CR
M

	
 	

 	E
x

p
o

su
r

es	


 	E
x

p
o

su
r

es

	
a	b	c	





d

=
a-

b
-c	


e	

f=
d

*e
	

d
=

a-
b

-c
 	

f=
d

*e
 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
t G

ua
ra

nt
ee

 	
85

4,
00

8	
-	

7,
82

0 
	

84
6,

18
8	

10
0%

	
84

6,
18

8	
62

9,
47

0	
62

9,
47

0 
	

Fi
na

nc
ia

l G
ua

ra
nt

ee
	

2,
60

0	
-	

25
5	

2,
34

5	
10

0%
	

2,
34

5 
	

2,
21

6	
2,

21
6 

	

Ac
ce

pt
an

ce
s 

an
d 

En
do

rs
em

en
ts

 	
 2

49
,1

97
	

-	
 2

1,
47

0	
 2

27
,7

27
	

10
0%

	
22

7,
72

7	
33

8,
72

9	
33

8,
72

9 
	

U
np

ai
d 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 P

ar
tly

 p
ai

d 
sh

ar
es

 a
nd

 S
ec

ur
iti

es
	

 -	
- 	

-	
 -	

10
0%

	
 - 

	
- 	

-   
	

Irr
ev

oc
ab

le
 C

re
di

t c
om

m
itm

en
ts

 (s
ho

rt
 te

rm
)	

 1
,8

40
,2

77
	

-	
-	

1,
84

0,
27

7	
20

%
	

36
8,

05
5	

54
7,

20
6	

10
9,

44
1 

	

Irr
ev

oc
ab

le
 C

re
di

t c
om

m
itm

en
ts

 (l
on

g 
te

rm
)	

-	
-	

-	
- 	

50
%

	
- 	

0	
0	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
s 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 S

AAR


C 
re

gi
on

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
	

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 	
 - 

	
 - 

	
-  

	
 - 

	
 -	

-	

w
ith

 a
 b

uf
fe

r o
f 1

%
 a

bo
ve

 th
ei

r r
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
  

ca
pi

ta
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t  

   
 	

1,
46

2,
84

0 
	

- 	
 -	

1,
46

2,
84

0 
	

20
%

	
29

2,
56

8	
80

4,
52

7	
16

0,
90

5
  

O
th

er
 C

on
tin

ge
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

	
81

,5
21

	
- 	

-	
81

,5
21

 	
10

0%
	

81
,5

21
	

71
,4

10
 	

71
,4

10
 	

U
np

ai
d 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 C

la
im

s	
 -	

- 	
 - 

 	
 - 

	
- 	

 - 
	

 - 
	

TOTAL


 
	

9,
99

6,
69

1	
 - 

	 1
,4

84
,1

67
	

8,
51

2,
52

4		


3,
23

2,
06

3	
6,

37
2,

73
7	

2,
66

6,
77

5
 

To
ta

l RWE


 
fo

r 
cr

ed
it 

R
is

k 
(A

) +
(B

) 	
41

,1
72

,8
23

	
1,

33
5,

57
3	

1,
90

1,
84

6	
37

,9
35

,4
04

		


24
,5

06
,5

62
	

32
,0

08
,8

88
	

20
,8

82
,9

57

(in
 NPR


 ‘0

00
’)



46 Laxmi Bank Limited

El
ig

ib
le

 C
re

di
t R

is
k 

M
iti

ga
nt

s
As

 a
t A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
07

0 
(J

ul
y 

15
, 2

01
3)

Cr
ed

it
 e

xp
o

su
r

es	D



ep

o
si

ts	D



ep

o
si

ts	G



o

ld
	G


o

vt
.&

	G


’t
ee

 o
f	

Se
c/

G
’t

ee
 o

f	G


’t
ee

 o
f	G


’t

ee
 o

f	
Se

c/
G

’t
ee

 o
f	T

o
ta

l 
	

	
w

it
h

 B
an

k
	

w
it

h
 o

th
er

	
 	

N
R

B
	G


o

vt
. o

f	O


th
er

	
d

o
m

es
ti

c	
M

D
B

s	F
o

r
ei

g
n		




		b



an

k
s/

FI	


 	
Se

cu
r

it
ie

s	
N

ep
al

	
So

ve
r

ei
g

ns	b



an

k
s	

 	
B

an
k

s	
 

	
(a

)	
(b

) 	
(c

) 	
(d

)	
(e

)	
(f

)	
(g

)	
(h

)	
(I)

	
 

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
 E

xp
os

ur
es

										














-	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

-2
)	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 	

Cl
ai

m
 o

n 
Fo

re
ig

n 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

-3
)	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 	

Cl
ai

m
 o

n 
Fo

re
ig

n 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

-4
-6

)	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

- 	

Cl
ai

m
 o

n 
Fo

re
ig

n 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
en

tra
l B

an
k 

(E
CA

-7
)	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
-   	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 O

th
er

 M
ul

til
at

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
an

ks
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
-

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r E

nt
ity

 (E
CA

 0
-1

)	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r E

nt
ity

 (E
CA

 2
)	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r E

nt
ity

 (E
CA

 3
-6

)	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r E

nt
ity

 (E
CA

 7
)	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 d

om
es

tic
 b

an
ks

 th
at

 m
ee

t c
ap

ita
l	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 d

om
es

tic
 b

an
ks

 th
at

 d
o 

no
t m

ee
t c

ap
ita

l	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

  -
   

ad
eq

ua
cy

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 (E

CA
 R

at
in

g 
0-

1)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 (E

CA
 R

at
in

g 
2)

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 (E

CA
 R

at
in

g 
3-

6)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 (E

CA
 R

at
in

g 
7)

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

n 
ba

nk
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 S
AAR


C 

re
gi

on
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 	

op
er

at
in

g 
w

ith
 a

 b
uf

fe
r o

f 1
%

 a
bo

ve
 th

ei
r r

es
pe

ct
iv

e 
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
- 	

re
gu

la
to

ry
 c

ap
ita

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t			



 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

- 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 D

om
es

tic
 C

or
po

ra
te

s	
13

1,
61

0	
-	

- 	
-	

 - 
	

-	
-	

- 	
 -	

13
1,

61
0 

	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
(E

CA
 0

-1
)	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 

Sch


ed
u

le
 4

.3
0 

(c
)

Co
nt

in
ue

d.
..

(in
 NPR


 ‘0

00
’)



47Annual Report 2012/13

El
ig

ib
le

 C
re

di
t R

is
k 

M
iti

ga
nt

s
As

 a
t A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
07

0 
(J

ul
y 

15
, 2

01
3)

Cr
ed

it
 e

xp
o

su
r

es	D



ep

o
si

ts	D



ep

o
si

ts	G



o

ld
	G


o

vt
.&

	G


’t
ee

 o
f	

Se
c/

G
’t

ee
 o

f	G


’t
ee

 o
f	G


’t

ee
 o

f	
Se

c/
G

’t
ee

 o
f	T

o
ta

l 
	

	
w

it
h

 B
an

k
	

w
it

h
 o

th
er

	
 	

N
R

B
	G


o

vt
. o

f	O


th
er

	
d

o
m

es
ti

c	
M

D
B

s	F
o

r
ei

g
n		




		b



an

k
s/

FI	


 	
Se

cu
r

it
ie

s	
N

ep
al

	
So

ve
r

ei
g

ns	b



an

k
s	

 	
B

an
k

s	
 

	
(a

)	
(b

) 	
(c

) 	
(d

)	
(e

)	
(f

)	
(g

)	
(h

)	
(I)

	
 

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
(E

CA
 2

)

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
(E

CA
 3

-6
)	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

on
 F

or
ei

gn
 C

or
po

ra
te

s 
(E

CA
 7

)	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

R
et

ai
l P

or
tfo

lio
 (N

ot
 O

ve
rd

ue
)

Cl
ai

m
 fu

lfi
lli

ng
 a

ll 
cr

ite
rio

n 
of

 re
gu

la
to

ry
  

re
ta

il 
ex

ce
pt

 g
ra

nu
la

rit
y	

3,
89

8 
									













3,
89

8

Cl
ai

m
s 

se
cu

re
d 

by
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s	

 	
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
	

 		


 	
 	

 	
 	

 	 	

Cl
ai

m
s 

no
t f

ul
ly

 s
ec

ur
ed

 b
y 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s	
 	

 	
 	

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	                      

U
ns

ec
ur

ed
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 c
la

im
s 

se
cu

re
d 

by
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

                      

pr
op

er
tie

s 

Cl
ai

m
s 

se
cu

re
d 

by
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

(O
ve

rd
ue

)	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

                      

Cl
ai

m
s 

se
cu

re
d 

by
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 re

al
 e

st
at

e		


   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	 	

Pa
st

 d
ue

 c
la

im
s 

(e
xc

ep
t f

or
 c

la
im

 s
ec

ur
ed

 b
y	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
                      

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

H
ig

h 
R

is
k 

cl
ai

m
s 

(V
en

tu
re

 c
ap

ita
l, 

pr
iv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
   

  	
 6

9,
52

2			



21

2,
65

0						








28
2,

17
1
 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

, p
er

so
na

l l
oa

ns
 a

nd
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

s)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 e

qu
ity

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

ap
ita

l i
ns

tru
m

en
ts

 o
f 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
                      

in
st

itu
tio

ns
 n

ot
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
st

oc
k 

ex
ch

an
ge

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 e

qu
ity

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

ap
ita

l i
ns

tru
m

en
ts

 o
f	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
                      

in
st

itu
tio

ns
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
st

oc
k 

ex
ch

an
ge

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

O
th

er
 L

oa
ns

 a
nd

 A
dv

an
ce

s	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

Ca
sh

 a
nd

 c
as

h 
ite

m
s 

in
 tr

an
si

t	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

Fi
ct

iti
ou

s 
As

se
ts

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s 
(a

s 
pe

r a
tta

ch
m

en
t)	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

To
ta

l	
20

5,
03

0 
			




21
2,

65
0 

						








 4
17

,6
79

 

O
ff 

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
 E

xp
os

ur
es

	
 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Ex
ch

an
ge

 C
on

tra
ct

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

LC
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 W

ith
 O

rig
in

al
 M

at
ur

ity
 U

p 
to

 6
	

47
6,

90
4 

									












47

6,
90

4
 

m
on

th
s 

do
m

es
tic

 c
ou

nt
er

pa
rt

y 
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 

Sch


ed
u

le
 4

.3
0 

(c
)

Co
nt

in
ue

d.
..

(in
 NPR


 ‘0

00
’)



48 Laxmi Bank Limited
El

ig
ib

le
 C

re
di

t R
is

k 
M

iti
ga

nt
s

As
 a

t A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

07
0 

(J
ul

y 
15

, 2
01

3)

Cr
ed

it
 e

xp
o

su
r

es	D



ep

o
si

ts	D



ep

o
si

ts	G



o

ld
	G


o

vt
.&

	G


’t
ee

 o
f	

Se
c/

G
’t

ee
 o

f	G


’t
ee

 o
f	G


’t

ee
 o

f	
Se

c/
G

’t
ee

 o
f	T

o
ta

l 
	

	
w

it
h

 B
an

k
	

w
it

h
 o

th
er

	
 	

N
R

B
	G


o

vt
. o

f	O


th
er

	
d

o
m

es
ti

c	
M

D
B

s	F
o

r
ei

g
n		




		b



an

k
s/

FI	


 	
Se

cu
r

it
ie

s	
N

ep
al

	
So

ve
r

ei
g

ns	b



an

k
s	

 	
B

an
k

s	
 

	
(a

)	
(b

) 	
(c

) 	
(d

)	
(e

)	
(f

)	
(g

)	
(h

)	
(I)

	
 

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

0-
1)

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

2)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

3-
6)

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

7)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

LC
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 W

ith
 O

rig
in

al
 M

at
ur

ity
 O

ve
r 6

	
9,

23
5							










86
6,

96
6		


87

6,
20

1
 

m
on

th
s 

do
m

es
tic

 c
ou

nt
er

pa
rt

y			



 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

0-
1)

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

2)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

3-
6)

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

7)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

B
id

 B
on

d,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 B

on
d 

an
d 

co
un

te
r 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
do

m
es

tic
 c

ou
nt

er
pa

rt
y	

10
1,

51
7							










 		


10
1,

51
7
 

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

0-
1)

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

2)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

3-
6)

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

fo
re

ig
n 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ty

 (E
CA

 R
at

in
g 

7)
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

U
nd

er
w

rit
in

g 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

Le
nd

in
g 

of
 B

an
k’

s 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s 

or
 P

os
tin

g 
of

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

Se
cu

rit
ie

s 
as

 c
ol

la
te

ra
l			




 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

R
ep

ur
ch

as
e 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
, A

ss
et

s 
sa

le
 w

ith
	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

re
co

ur
se

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 re

po
/ r

ev
er

se
 re

po
)		


 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
t G

ua
ra

nt
ee

	
7,

82
0							










0		


7,
82

0
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l G
ua

ra
nt

ee
	

25
5									













25
5

 

Ac
ce

pt
an

ce
s 

an
d 

En
do

rs
em

en
ts

	
21

,4
70

									












21

,4
70

 

U
np

ai
d 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 P

ar
tly

 p
ai

d 
sh

ar
es

 a
nd

 S
ec

ur
iti

es
										














   

Irr
ev

oc
ab

le
 C

re
di

t c
om

m
itm

en
ts

	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	

O
th

er
 C

on
tin

ge
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

To
ta

l	
61

7,
20

2 
	

-	
-	

-	
- 	

 -	
-	

86
6,

96
6	

-	
1,

48
4,

16
7
 

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

	
82

2,
23

1	
-	2

12
,6

50
 	

- 	
- 	

-	
- 	

86
6,

96
6	

-	
1,

90
1,

84
6
 

Sch


ed
u

le
 4

.3
0 

(c
)

(in
 NPR


 ‘0

00
’)



49Annual Report 2012/13

Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Particulars		  Current Year		P  revious Year

	 2011/12	 2010/11	 2009/10

Net Interest Income	 643,642	 729,482	 652,083	  

Commission and Discount Income	 149,818 	 69,788	 46,867	  

Other Operating Income	 56,391	 67,523	 60,032

Exchange Fluctuation Income	 107,951	 63,128 	 47,563	  

Additional Interest Suspense during the period	 38,946	 10,862	 7,333	

Gross income (a)	 996,747	 940,782	 813,878 	

Alfa (b)	 15%	 15%	 15%	

Fixed Percentage of Gross Income [c=(a×b)]	 149,512 	              141,117	 122,082	

Capital Requirement for operational risk (d) (average of c)			   137,570	 114,776 

Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times (e)			   10	 10

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [f=(d×e)]			   1,375,704 	          1,147,756 

Schedule 4.30 (D)

(in NPR ‘000’)
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Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk
As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

CURRENCY		  Current Year		P  revious Year

 	O pen Position	O pen Position	R elevant Open	R elevant Open 

	 (FCY)	   (NPR)	  Position	  Position

1. AED	                   (2,165)	 (55)	 55 	                      81 

2. AUD	                   (2,240)	 (195)	  195 	                     147 

3. CAD	                      (235)	 (22)	 22 	                     286 

4. CHF	                   (1,810)	 (183)	 183 	                      73 

5. CNY	                 (16,918)	                     (265)	 265 	                      52 

6. DKK	                 (28,585)	 (481)	 481 	                  1,956 

7. EUR	                 (51,288)	 (6,443)	 6,443 	                  7,659 

8. GBP	                 (31,645)	 (4,591)	 4,591 	                  2,245 

9. HKD	                      (500)	 (6)	 6 	                      36 

10. INR	           (81,665,295)	 (130,726)	 130,726	 36,520 

11. JPY	                (593,252)	 (575)	 575 	                     420 

12. KRW	                         -	 - 	 -   	                       -   

13. MYR	                   (9,286)	 (278)	 278 	                       -   

14. NLG	                         -	 -	 -   	                       -   

15. NPR	                         - 	 -	 -   	                       -   

16. QAR	                      (586)	 (15)	 15 	                      84 

17. SAR	                   (6,936)	 (177)	 177 	                      15 

18. SEK	                   (6,500)	 (93)	 93 	                     112 

19. SGD	                         (6)	 (0)	 0 	                     257 

20. THB	                   (2,060)	 (6)	 6 	                        5 

21. USD	                 (52,539)	 (5,046)	 5,046 	                40,028 

Total Open Position (a)			   149,157 	                89,974 

Fixed Percentage (b)			   5%	 5%

Capital Charge for Market Risk {c=(a*b)}	              		  7,458 	                  4,499 

Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital  

requirement of 10%) in times (d)			   10	 10

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure {e=(c*d)}	                               	 74,579 	                44,987 

(in NPR ‘000’)

Schedule 4.30 (e)



51Annual Report 2012/13

Pr
in

ci
pa

l I
nd

ic
at

or
s

(A
t l

ea
st

 fo
r p

re
vi

ou
s 

5 
ye

ar
s)

Pa
r

ti
cu

la
r

s	In


d
ic

at
o

r
s	F

.
 Y

.	F
.

 Y
.	F

.
 Y

.	F
.

 Y
.	F

.
 Y

.	F
.

 Y
.	F

.
 Y

.

			



20

63
/2

06
4	

20
64

/2
06

5	
20

65
/2

06
6	

20
66

/2
06

7	
20

67
/2

06
8	

20
68

/2
06

9	
20

69
/2

07
0

1.
	P

e
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f N
et

 P
ro

fit
/G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e	

%
	

27
.1

0%
	

31
.4

1%
	

35
.1

2%
	

40
.5

5%
	

40
.3

4%
	

37
.2

1%
	

33
.0

6%

2.
	E

a
rn

in
gs

 P
er

 S
ha

re
	NPR	





10

.7
5	

16
.4

5	
20

.7
0	

24
.1

2	
23

.2
5	

21
.5

5	
24

.7
8
 

3.
	

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 p
er

 S
ha

re
	NPR	





69

0.
00

	
1,

11
3.

00
	

1,
06

2.
00

	
57

0.
00

	
34

0.
00

	
34

0.
00

	
30

9.
00

 

4.
	P

r
ic

e 
Ea

rn
in

g 
R

at
io

	R


at
io

	
64

.1
8	

67
.6

6	
51

.3
1	

23
.6

3	
14

.6
2	

15
.7

8	
12

.4
7
 

5.
	D


iv

id
en

d 
on

 s
ha

re
 c

ap
ita

l (
B

on
us

 s
ha

re
 +

 C
as

h 
di

vi
de

nd
)	

%
	

-	
21

.0
5%

	
5.

26
%

	
13

.0
0%

	
15

.7
9%

	
10

.0
0%

	
15

.0
0%

6.
	

Ca
sh

 D
iv

id
en

d 
on

 s
ha

re
 c

ap
ita

l	
%

	 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  	

1.
05

%
	

0.
26

%
	

13
.0

0%
	

10
.7

9%
	

10
.0

0%
	

0.
00

%

7.
	

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e/

Lo
an

s 
&

 A
dv

an
ce

s 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
	

%
	

7.
84

%
	

7.
85

%
	

8.
76

%
	

9.
97

%
	

12
.1

1%
	

11
.7

7%
	

10
.3

4%

8.
	E

m
pl

oy
ee

 E
xp

en
se

s/
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

	
%

	
43

.4
3%

	
47

.7
8%

	
43

.3
4%

	
46

.2
7%

	
48

.2
2%

	
47

.7
8%

	
46

.3
0%

9.
	

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

s 
on

 T
ot

al
 D

ep
os

its
 a

nd
 B

or
ro

w
in

gs
	

%
	

4.
64

%
	

4.
45

%
	

5.
05

%
	

6.
42

%
	

8.
09

%
	

7.
86

%
	

6.
14

%

10
.	E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Fl
uc

tu
at

io
n 

G
ai

n/
To

ta
l I

nc
om

e	
%

	
8.

64
%

	
12

.2
0%

	
9.

48
%

	
5.

90
%

	
6.

79
%

	
11

.2
7%

	
9.

24
%

11
.	S

ta
ff 

B
on

us
/ T

ot
al

 S
ta

ff 
Ex

pe
ns

es
	

%
	

16
.3

9%
	

21
.6

2%
	

23
.5

4%
	

27
.6

2%
	

25
.4

9%
	

22
.2

0%
	

22
.4

6%

12
.	N

et
 P

ro
fit

/L
oa

ns
 &

 A
dv

an
ce

s	
%

	
1.

21
%

	
1.

47
%

	
1.

63
%

	
2.

32
%

	
2.

49
%

	
2.

22
%

	
2.

28
%

13
.	N

et
 P

ro
fit

/ T
ot

al
 A

ss
et

s	
%

	
0.

95
%

	
1.

13
%

	
1.

22
%

	
1.

66
%

	
1.

76
%

	
1.

50
%

	
1.

50
%

14
.	T

ot
al

 C
re

di
t/D

ep
os

it	
%

	
85

.7
8%

	
89

.7
2%

	
83

.8
8%

	
81

.4
9%

	
84

.1
0%

	
73

.1
3%

	
77

.4
3%

15
.	T

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
/T

ot
al

 A
ss

et
s	

%
	

1.
63

%
	

2.
16

%
	

1.
28

%
	

1.
35

%
	

1.
54

%
	

1.
57

%
	

1.
60

%

16
.	A

de
qu

ac
y 

of
 C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
on

 R
is

k 
W

ei
gh

ta
ge

 A
ss

et
s	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 	

 	
 

	
a.

 C
or

e 
 C

ap
ita

l	
%

	
11

.3
3%

	
10

.1
0%

	
8.

47
%

	
11

.1
7%

	
9.

79
%

	
9.

52
%

	
9.

15
%

	
b.

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 C

ap
ita

l	
%

	
1.

10
%

	
1.

07
%

	
3.

01
%

	
2.

54
%

	
1.

84
%

	
1.

50
%

	
3.

08
%

	
c.

 T
ot

al
 C

ap
ita

l F
un

d	
%

	
12

.4
3%

	
11

.1
7%

	
11

.4
8%

	
13

.7
1%

	
11

.6
3%

	
11

.0
2%

	
12

.2
3%

17
.	L

iq
ui

di
ty

 (C
RR


)	

%
	

5.
65

%
	

5.
65

%
	

8.
61

%
	

7.
24

%
	

9.
22

%
	

19
.6

0%
	

12
.3

3%

18
.	N

on
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Lo

an
s/

To
ta

l L
oa

ns
	

%
	

0.
35

%
	

0.
13

%
	

0.
08

%
	

0.
12

%
	

0.
90

%
	

0.
62

%
	

1.
51

%

19
.	W

ei
gh

te
d 

Av
er

ag
e 

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
Sp

re
ad

	
%

	
3.

20
%

	
3.

40
%

	
3.

71
%

	
3.

55
%

	
4.

02
%

	
3.

91
%

	
4.

20
%

20
.	

B
oo

k 
N

et
 w

or
th

	NPR	





84
3,

94
6,

93
9	

1,
14

5,
53

3,
22

5	
1,

34
2,

29
5,

32
5	

1,
91

2,
33

0,
49

0 
	2

,1
13

,3
76

,7
23

	
2,

30
0,

25
8,

90
8 

	2
,7

20
,6

85
,0

76
 

21
.	T

ot
al

 S
ha

re
s	N


um

be
r	

 7
,2

96
,9

70
	

9,
13

1,
96

3	
10

,9
80

,8
61

	
16

,1
35

,2
05

	
16

,1
35

,2
05

	
16

,9
40

,8
11

	
16

,9
40

,8
11

 

22
.	T

ot
al

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s	N


um

be
r	

 1
86

	
25

2	
29

9	
34

7	
39

3	
37

4	
38

4
 

Sch


ed
u

le
 4

.3
1



52 Laxmi Bank Limited

i) General 
Information 

Laxmi Bank Limited (“the Bank”) 

is a limited liability company 

domiciled in Nepal. The address 

of its registered office is Hattisar, 

Nepal. The Bank has a primary 

listing on the Nepal Stock 

Exchange Limited.

The Bank is “A” class licensed 

institution. The financial statements 

were authorized for issue by the 

Board of Directors. 

ii) Summary 
of Significant 
Accounting Policies 

The principal accounting policies 

applied in the preparation of these 

financial statements are set out 

below. These policies have been 

consistently applied to all the years 

presented, unless otherwise stated.

iii) Statement 
of Compliance 

The financial statements have been 

prepared in accordance with Nepal 

Accounting Standards (“NAS”) 

issued by the Nepal Accounting 

Standard Board except otherwise 

stated, Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles (“GAAP”), 

Bank & Financial Institutions Act 

(BAFIA), presentation and other 

requirements of NRB Directives 

and in conformity with the 

Companies Act.

iv) Basis of 
Preparation 

The financial statements are 

presented in Nepalese Rupees, 

rounded to the nearest Rupee 

and are prepared on the historical 

cost basis. The preparation of 

financial statements in conformity 

with NAS and GAAP requires the 

use of certain critical accounting 

estimates. It also requires 

management to exercise judgment 

in process of applying the Bank’s 

accounting policies.

v) Interest Income 

Interest income on loans and 

advances are recognized on cash 

basis as per the Nepal Rastra Bank 

Directives although this practice 

is not in accordance with NAS 7 

(Revenue), which prescribes that 

the revenue should be recognized 

on accrual basis. The practice 

followed by the Bank (as per NRB 

Directives) is more conservative.

Interest income on investments is 

accounted for on accrual basis. 

vi) Commission 
Income 
All the commission incomes are 

accounted for on accrual basis 

except for the commission income 

less than NPR 100,000 or  having 

tenure of less than 1 year which is 

recognized on cash basis.

vii) Dividend Income 

Dividends on equity shares are 

recognized when the right to 

receive dividend is established. 

When bonus shares are received, 

only numbers of shares are 

increased without changing the 

cost price of shares.

viii) Foreign 
Exchange 
Transactions 

Foreign currency assets and 

liabilities are translated into 

Nepalese Rupees at the prevailing 

mid exchange rate ruling on the 

Balance Sheet date.

Income realized from the difference 

between buying and selling rates 

of Foreign Exchange is accounted 

for on a daily basis and shown as 

“Trading Gain” under “Exchange 

Gain” in Schedule 4.22.

Gains/ losses arising due to 

fluctuation in exchange rate of 

different foreign currencies is 

accounted for on a daily basis 

and shown as “Revaluation Gain”. 

25% of such revaluation gain is 

transferred to Exchange Fluctuation 

Reserve through Profit and Loss 

Appropriation Account as per Nepal 

Rastra Bank Directives.

ix) Interest Expense 

Interest on deposit liabilities and 

borrowings are accounted for on 

accrual basis.

x) Loans and 
Advances including 
Bills Purchased 

Loans and advances, overdrafts 

and bills purchased include direct 

finance provided to customers. 

These include working capital 

loans, overdrafts, term loans, 

consumer loans, supply finance 

and loans given to deprived sectors. 

All credit exposures are classified 

as per NRB Directives. Loans 

Significant Accounting Policies Schedule 4.32



53Annual Report 2012/13

and advances, overdrafts and 

bills purchased are shown net of 

provisions.

The amount recovered from 

borrowers is first applied to interest 

recoverable and remaining amount 

is applied against settlement of 

outstanding principal.

xi) Staff Loans 

Loans and advances granted to 

staff are in accordance with the 

rules of the Bank and are shown 

under Other Assets as per the 

Nepal Rastra Bank Directives. 

xii) Loan Loss 
Provision 

The provision for possible losses 

for loans and advances and bills 

purchased are provided at the 

rates ranging from 1% to 100% 

according to the classification 

of such risk assets as per Nepal 

Rastra Bank Directives. 

xiii) Write Off 
Unrecoverable loan accounts 

graded ‘Loss’ in compliance with 

Nepal Rastra Bank Directives are 

written off in the books as per 

criteria/ policy upon approval by the 

Board, without prejudice to Bank’s 

right to recovery. 

Amounts recovered against loans 

written off in earlier years are 

recognized as income in the year of 

recovery. 

xiv) Investments 

Investments are classified as held 

for trading, held to maturity and 

available for sale. 

a. Held for Trading 

Investments that are made for the 

purpose of generating profit from 

short term fluctuations in price 

are classified under this category. 

These investments are marked to 

market and differences reflected in 

the profit and loss account.

b. Held to Maturity 

The investments made with 

positive intent and ability of the 

bank to hold till maturity are 

classified as held to maturity 

investments. The held to 

maturity investments are valued 

at amortized cost i.e. the cost 

price less any impairments (if 

applicable). The impairments 

are charged to the profit and loss 

account. 

c. Available for Sale 

All other investments that are 

neither “held for trading” nor “held 

to maturity” are classified under 

this category. These investments 

are marked to market on a regular 

basis and the difference adjusted 

through reserves (equity). 

All investments are subject to 

regular review as required by Nepal 

Rastra Bank Directives.

xv) Fixed Assets 
and Depreciation

a. Fixed assets are stated at cost 

less accumulated depreciation.

b. Assets with a value less than 

NPR 5,000 are charged off as 

a revenue expense in the year of 

purchase irrespective of its useful 

life. 

c. Depreciation is charged to profit 

& loss account on a straight line 

basis over the estimated useful life 

of items of fixed assets. Land is not 

depreciated. The useful life of the 

assets are as follows:

d. Fixed assets under construction, 

advances paid towards acquisition 

of fixed assets and costs of assets 

not ready for use before year end 

are shown as capital construction 

(pending capitalization).

xvi) Non Banking 
Assets 

Non Banking Assets (NBA) are 

valued at lower of receivable 

amount (Principal & Interest) or 

fair market value of the assets 

acquired. Provisions for NBA are 

made in accordance with the Nepal 

Rastra Bank Directives. 

xvii) Software 
Expenses 

Acquired computer software 

licenses are capitalized on the basis 

of cost incurred to acquire and 

bring to use the specific software. 

The costs are amortized over its 

estimated useful life.

xviii) Amortization 

Amortization is charged to Profit 

and Loss Account on a straight line 

basis over the estimated useful life 

of the intangible assets. Intangible 

Nature of Assets 	Us eful Life (years)

Furniture	 5

Equipments	 5

Vehicles	 5

Computers 	 5

Free hold premises 	 40
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assets are recognized from the 

date they are available for use. The 

estimated useful life is as follows:

Computer Software 	 5 years

Expenses incurred on leasehold 

property are amortized over the 

period of 5 years or initial lease 

period whichever is earlier on 

straight line basis.

xix) Employee 
Benefits

a. Provident fund 

Provident fund is recognized at the 

time of contribution to the fund 

which is independent to the Bank.

b. Gratuity 

As per HR Policy Guide of the Bank 

gratuity is calculated on accrual 

basis and funded in an approved 

retirement fund independent to the 

Bank. 

xx) Stationery Stock 
Stationery purchased are charged 

to revenue at the time of purchase 

as most stationeries are specific to 

Laxmi Bank Ltd.

xxi) Income Tax 

Income tax expense represents the 

sum of the tax currently payable 

and deferred tax. 

Provision for taxation is made 

on the basis of the taxable 

profits computed for the current 

accounting period in accordance 

with the Income Tax Act, 2058. 

Deferred taxes are accounted using 

the asset and liability method. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities 

are recognized for the future tax 

consequences attributable to 

temporary differences between 

the financial statement carrying 

amounts of existing assets and 

liabilities, and their respective tax 

bases. Deferred tax assets and 

liabilities are measured using tax 

rates expected to apply to taxable 

income in the years in which those 

temporary differences are expected 

to be recovered or settled based on 

the laws that have been enacted 

or subsequently enacted by the 

reporting date.

xxii) Lease  
Assets held under finance leases 

are initially recognized as assets of 

the bank at their fair value at the 

inception of the lease or, if lower, at 

the present value of the minimum 

lease payments. The corresponding 

liability to the lessor is included in 

the financial statement as a finance 

lease obligation. 

Lease payments are apportioned 

between finance expenses and 

reduction of the lease obligation 

so as to achieve a constant rate of 

interest on the remaining balance 

of the liability. Finance expenses 

are recognized immediately in profit 

or loss, unless they are directly 

attributable to qualifying assets.  

Contingent rentals are recognized 

as expenses in the periods in which 

they are incurred.  

Operating lease payments 

are recognized as an expense 

on a straight-line basis over 

the lease term, except where 

another systematic basis is more 

representative of the time pattern in 

which economic benefits from the 

leased asset are consumed. 

xxiii) Provisions, 
Contingent Liabilities 
and Contingent 
Assets 

The Bank creates a provision 

when there is a present obligation 

as a result of past events that 

probably requires an outflow of 

resources and a reliable estimate 

can be made of the amount of 

the obligation. A disclosure for a 

contingent liability is made when 

there is a possible obligation or 

a present obligation that may, 

but probably will not, require an 

outflow of resources. When there 

is a possible obligation or a present 

obligation in respect of which the 

likelihood of outflow of resources is 

remote, no provision or disclosure 

is made.

Contingent assets are not 

recognized in the financial 

statements. However, contingent 

assets are assessed continually 

and if it is virtually certain that 

an economic benefit will arise, 

the asset and related income are 

recognized in the period in which 

the change occurs.

Liabilities on account of forward 

contracts are reported under 

Contingent liabilities under 

subheading Outstanding Liabilities 

for Forward Exchange Contract. 

These include notional principal 

on outstanding forward rate 

agreements. 

xxiv) Previous  
Year’s Figures 

Previous year’s figures are 

regrouped wherever necessary in 

order to facilitate comparison.
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1. Interest Income 
and Interest 
Suspense 

Entire interest receivable on loans & 

advances as of year end has been 

transferred to interest suspense 

account as per the Directives of 

NRB. However interest accrued 

as of 31 Ashad 2070 and 

collected after year end upto 15 

Shrawan 2070 amounting to NPR 

11,185,244 has been recognized 

as income during the FY 2012-13 

as permitted by NRB.  

2. Provision for 
Staff Bonus 

Provision for staff bonus amounting 

to NPR 60,050,140 has been 

computed and provided for at 10% 

of net profit after bonus.

3. Staff  
Housing Fund 

As the term of service of the staff 

has a provision for extending 

housing loans to the eligible staff, a 

separate housing fund has not been 

created as prescribed by the Labor 

Act, 2048.

4. Gratuity Fund 

Gratuity fund maintained with 

Laxmi Bank Retirement Fund, an 

approved retirement fund, has 

sufficient balance to cover the 

gratuity liability (Gratuity liability is 

NPR 39,777,360.78 as of 15 July 

2013) calculated as per accrual 

liability basis in accordance with 

the HR Policy Guide of the Bank. 

5. General Reserve 

As per the requirement of Nepal 

Rastra Bank, 20% of the current 

year’s profit has been transferred to 

General Reserve.

6. Exchange 
Fluctuation Fund 

25% of the Revaluation gain of 

NPR 18,039,720, amounting 

to NPR 4,509,930 has been 

transferred to Exchange Fluctuation 

Fund by debiting Profit and Loss 

Appropriation Account as per Nepal 

Rastra Bank Directives. 

7. Investment 
Adjustment Reserve 
Investment adjustment reserve as 

at 31 Ashad 2070 (15 July 2013) 

stands at NPR 102,545,396. 

During the year, NPR 98,405,199 

is transferred from Profit and 

Loss Appropriation Account, 

out of which NPR 98,000,000 

is in respect of unlisted equity 

investments in subsidiary and NPR 

405,199 is in respect of other 

investments available for sale as 

per NRB directive 8. 

8. Share Premium 

Share Premium amount (NPR 

13,071,581) has been transferred 

to Retained Earning through Profit 

and Loss Appropriation account 

and utilized for Bonus Share. 

9. Fixed Assets 

Land and building located at 

Hattisar is in joint ownership 

with Everest Insurance Company 

Limited, Gorkha Brewery Limited 

and Himalayan Snax Pvt. Limited. 

Laxmi Bank owns 40.34% of 

the total value of the property. 

Depreciation on building is charged 

on the cost of the building allocated 

and owned by the Bank. 

Similarly land and building 

located at Maharajgunj is in joint 

ownership with Laxmi Laghubitta 

Bittiya Sanstha Ltd and Laxmi 

Capital Market Limited. Laxmi 

Bank owns 83.11% of the total 

value of the property. Pending 

completion of construction works, 

the cost of building has been 

shown as Capital Work in Progress.

 10. Income Tax 
Issues 

The tax authorities had raised an 

additional demand of NPR 

1,661,043 on tax returns filed 

under self assessment by the then 

HISEF Finance Limited for the 

financial year 2057/58. The Bank 

had disputed the demand of tax 

Schedule 4.33Notes to Accounts

Particulars	R eserve as	A ddition during	R eserve as 

		  on 31/3/069	 the year	 on 31/3/070

Investment in Subsidiary (Unlisted) @100%	 2,000	 98,000	 100,000

Other Equity Investments @2%	 2,140	 405	 2,545

Total	 4,140	 98,405	 102,545
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authorities and filed an appeal with 

the Revenue Tribunal. Pending 

receipt of decision, the Bank has 

shown such disputed tax demand 

under contingent liability. 

For fiscal year 2061/62 (Hisef 

related) Large Taxpayers’ Office 

(LTO) has raised an additional 

demand of NPR 16,079,489 

which the bank has disputed and 

filed an appeal for administrative 

review. The amount of demand 

has been disclosed as contingent 

liability on Income Tax under 

schedule 4.17. The bank has 

deposited NPR 3,048,000 against 

above demand. However, the 

Inland Revenue Department (IRD) 

has returned the file to LTO for 

revision citing possibility of double 

counting of taxable income by 

Large Taxpayers Office. 

On the assessment of the Income 

Tax Returns of the bank for the 

fiscal years 2060/61, 2061/62 

(Laxmi Bank) and 2062/63, Large 

Taxpayers’ Office (LTO) has raised 

an additional demand of NPR 

5,153,916.55 for 2060/61, NPR 

9,618,611 for 2061/62 (Laxmi 

Bank) and NPR 10,645,185 

for 2062/63 respectively. The 

bank has filed an appeal with the 

Supreme Court for review of the 

decision made by the Revenue 

Tribunal on above cases. The 

amount of demand has been 

disclosed as contingent liability 

on Income Tax under schedule 

4.17.  The bank has paid NPR 

9,121,811 as deposits against 

above claim. 

The Bank has received as 

additional demand of NPR 

11,569,681 and NPR 

16,682,304 from LTO relating to 

tax returns for the years 2063/64 

and 2064/65 respectively on which 

the Bank disputed the demand as 

not tenable and has filed appeals 

with the Revenue Tribunal. The 

amount of claim is shown as 

contingent liability on Income Tax 

under schedule 4.17. The bank 

has paid NPR 9,792,764 as 

deposits against above claim. 

The Bank has received as 

additional demand of NPR 

10,111,085 from LTO relating to 

tax returns for the year 2065/66 

on which the Bank disputed the 

demand as not tenable and filed an 

appeal for administrative review. 

The bank has received the decision 

from administrative review after 

the year end and has filed case at 

the Revenue Tribunal against the 

decision of administrative review. 

The amount of claim is shown as 

contingent liability on Income Tax 

under schedule 4.17. The bank 

has paid NPR 3,531,000 as 

deposits against above claim. 

Pending decision no provisions 

have been made against these 

additional demands. The Bank has 

filed tax returns to the LTO up to 

the financial years 2068/69 under 

self assessment procedures. 

11. None of the 
bank’s borrowings 
are against the 
collateral of its own 
assets.

12. Investment in 
Share Capital of 
other Corporates

a. Nepal Bank Limited	

Investment in shares of Nepal 

Bank Limited was made by 

then HISEF Finance Limited. 

The bank has disposed off these 

shares through secondary market 

operations. Provision provided on 

this investment till last year has 

been written back fully and shown 

under schedule 4.27 as income. 

Similarly surplus obtained from sale 

of this investment is shown under 

schedule 4.26. 

b. Himalayan Distillery Limited 

The Bank (then Hisef Finance 

Limited) had underwritten the 

shares of Himalayan Distillery 

Limited. As the shares were not 

fully subscribed, the bank had 

accepted those shares by paying 

NPR 50 per share (call amount at 

that point of time). The failure to 

pay the second call amount had 

resulted in forfeiture of the shares 

against which the Bank and other 

financial institutions involved had 

filed a case disputing the decision 

of the forfeiture.  Upon the court 

decision in favor of the banks and 

financial institutions, the bank 

has received the share certificate 

for 4470 shares of Rs 100 each 

in full settlement of the amount 

paid. Since the market price of 

shares is at par, we have written 

back the provision made against 

this investment and shown under 

schedule 4.27 as income. 

c. Laxmi Capital Market Ltd 

In line with the guidelines of Nepal 

Rastra Bank, Laxmi Bank Ltd has 

established a merchant banking 

subsidiary – “Laxmi Capital 

Market Ltd” by investing NPR 

100,000,000 (including  NPR 
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30Millions invested during current 

year) as promoter share. The 

subsidiary has obtained license for 

commercial operation from SEBON 

on 2067/9/13 under Securities 

Businessperson (Merchant Banker) 

Rules 2007.

d. Laxmi Laghubitta Bittiya 

Sanstha Ltd 

Laxmi Bank Ltd has opened a “D” 

class financial institution - Laxmi 

Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 

to carry out the microfinance 

business with investment of NPR 

70,000,000 as promoter share. 

The subsidiary has obtained 

operating license from NRB on 

2068/11/23. 

13. Lien over 
Investments  
The Bank has made placements 

with Standard Chartered Bank Plc 

(London and Singapore), amounting 

to USD 1,540,296.92 as of 15 July 

2013, which was under lien as per 

the lien letter signed with Standard 

Chartered Bank Plc. 

14. Travel 
Allowances and 
Expenses 

Travelling Allowances and Expenses 

under schedule 4.24 – Other 

Operating Expenses includes travel 

allowance given to eligible bank 

officials as per the human resource 

policy of the bank.

15. Advance  
against Bullion 

The Bank has NPR 48 Mio 

outstanding for advance against 

stock of bullion as of 15 July 2013 

and is shown under others of 

schedule 4.16 Other Assets. 

16. Related  
Party Disclosure  
Details of Compensation paid to 

key management personnel during 

the year:

Short term employee benefit paid 

to Key Management Personnel 

(which includes CEO, Company 

Secretary and all other managerial 

level staff) during the fiscal 

year amounts to NPR 70,673 

thousand.  In addition, they are 

entitled to other benefits and facility 

as per the Human Resource Policy 

of the bank and employment terms 

and conditions.  

There is no post employment, other 

long term or share based payments 

to the employees. Employees are 

entitled to gratuity (as termination 

benefits) as per the Human 

Resource Policy of the bank. 

Transaction with the members of 

Board of Directors during the year: 

(in NPR)

Meeting fees  798,000 

Other meeting expenses 282,794

17. Reconciliation 
Status

The debit and credit differences 

have been cumulated irrespective 

of their signs. Differences stated in 

the above table are identified and 

have been/ will be adjusted in due 

course of business.

18. Lease

Finance Lease 

The bank has not entered into any 

finance lease and does not have 

any obligation in respect of finance 

lease. 

Operating Lease 

The bank has entered into a lease 

arrangement for office premises 

and ATM space outside of the 

branch for different periods, which 

can be terminated by either party 

giving prior notice as stipulated 

in the contract / agreement.  The 

future minimum lease payment 

under non-cancelable operating 

leases, where the bank is lessee 

is NIL. There is no rental expense 

under non-cancelable operating 

leases.

Reconciliation	T otal Amount	U p to 3	 3 to 9	 9 Months	 1 Year 	 More than 

Status	 Months	 Months	 Months	 to 1 Year	 to 3 Years	 3 Years

Branch Reconciliation	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -

Agency Accounts	 38,518	 27,718	 2,677	 611	 3,133	 4,379

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Amount in NPR ‘000’

19. Summary of Loans and Advances 
Disbursed, Recovered and Principal & 
Interest Written off

Particulars	Am ount

Loans Disbursed	 64,020,842

Loans Recovered	 60,617,615

Loans Written off	 -

Interest written off	 -
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Particulars	P revious year	 Net Changes 	 Current year

	 31/3/2069	 during the year	 31/3/2070

	 (15/07/2012)		  (15/07/2013)

Call Deposits	 6,517,799	 (603,544)	 5,914,255

Current Deposits	 878,558	 115,522	 994,080

Fixed Deposits	 10,733,641	 2,846,345	 13,579,986

Saving Deposits	 4,403,230	 599,629	 5,002,859

Margin & Other Deposits	 298,613	 170,805	 469,418

Particulars	L oans, Advances and	D eposits and 

	 Bills purchased	 Borrowings	 Contingents

Total amount as on 15/07/2013	 20,100,290	 25,960,598	 10,932,870

Highest exposure to a single unit/ group	 485,224	 1,323,960	 584,561

Percentage of exposure to/from single unit (in %)	 2.41%	 5.10%	 5.35%

Particulars	R ate %

Average Rate of return from loans and advances and investments 	 10.34%

Average Rate on deposits & borrowings	 6.14%

Net Spread	 4.20%

20. Summary of Changes in Deposit Liabilities

22. Summary of Concentration of Exposure

21. Weighted Average Interest Spread

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Amount in NPR ‘000’
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Particulars	 1-7	 8-30	 31-90	 91-180	 181-270	 271-365	 More than 

	 days	 days	 days	 days	 days	  days	  1 year	T otal

Assets								      

1. Cash Balance	 357,705	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 357,705

2. Balance with Banks & FIs	 2,934,474	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,934,474

3. Investment in Foreign Banks	 301,608	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 301,608

4. Call Money	 311,310	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 311,310

5. Government Securities	 -	 395,912	 1,562,505	 1,283,989	 143,776	 629,673	 -	 4,015,856

6. Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 50,000	 154,550	 204,550

7. Inter Bank & FI Lending	 -	 -	 18,278	 802,018	 144,075	 -	 -	 964,371

8. Loans & Advances	 1,194,044	 1,913,560	 5,234,731	 2,967,671	 1,117,035	 885,396	 6,787,853	 20,100,290

9. Interest Receivable	 46,901	 154,102	 402,006	 603,009	 603,009	 603,009	 -	 2,412,035

10. Reverse Repo	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -

11. Acceptance Receivable	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -

12. Payments under S. No. 20, 21 & 22	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -

13. Others								        -

Total (A). 	 5,146,041	 2,463,575	 7,217,520	 5,656,687	 2,007,894	 2,168,077	 6,942,403	 31,602,198

Liabilities								      

14. Current Deposits	 397,632	 49,704	 49,704	 49,704	 49,704	 49,704	 347,928	 994,080

15. Saving Deposits (incl. call)	 2,370,705	 305,718	 305,718	 345,741	 370,756	 395,770	 6,822,706	 10,917,114

16. Fixed Deposits	 21,222	 125,782	 1,288,392	 3,307,511	 2,730,299	 5,087,746	 1,019,034	 13,579,986

17. Debentures/Bonds	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 750,000	 750,000

18. Borrowings								      

Call/Short Notice								      

Inter-bank/Financial Institutions								      

Refinance								      

Others								      

19. Other Liabilities and Provisions	 28,310	 83,826	 218,676	 328,015	 328,015	 328,015	 -	 1,314,857

Sundry Creditors	 2,798	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,798

Bills Payable		  -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -

Interest Payable	 25,512	 83,826	 218,676	 328,015	 328,015	 328,015	 -	 1,312,059

Provisions								      

Others								        -

Total (B)	 2,817,869	 565,030	 1,862,491	 4,030,971	 3,478,773	 5,861,235	 8,939,668	 27,556,037

Net Financial Assets (A-B)	 2,328,172	 1,898,544	 5,355,030	 1,625,715	 (1,470,879)	 (3,693,157)	 (1,997,265)	 4,046,161

Cumulative Net Financial Assets	 2,328,172	 4,226,717	 9,581,746	 11,207,462	 9,736,583	 6,043,426	 4,046,161	 -

23. Classification of Assets and Liabilities based on Maturity
Amount in NPR ‘000’
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Sectors	 Number	P rincipal	In terest

1. Agricultural	 170	 586,450	 637

2. Fishery	 3	 14,298	 41

3. Mining	 -	 -	 -

4. Agriculture, Forestry & Beverage Production Related	 113	 1,872,170	 445

5. Non-food production related	 382	 3,279,787	 4,795

6. Construction	 1,157	 2,870,390	 22,409

7. Power, Gas and Water	 60	 439,889	 152

8. Metal Prod, Machinery & Electronic Equip & assemblage	 29	 146,298	 2,457

9. Transport, Communication and Public Utilities	 100	 866,782	 677

10. Wholesaler & Retailer 	 1,705	 4,815,586	 35,007

11. Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 	 491	 2,595,142	 9,471

12. Hotel or Restaurant	 18	 84,288	 352

13. Other Services	 112	 716,392	 4,111

14. Consumption Loans	 2,968	 1,365,633	 7,170

15. Local Government	 1	 134,633	 18

16. Others	 376	 312,553	 715

Total	 7,685	 20,100,290	 88,458

24. Credit Concentration
Amount in NPR ‘000’

Previous Year	A ddition During	D isposal During	 Balance at the

	 the year	 the year	 end of the year

25,500	 -	 -	 25,500

25. Details of Gross Non Banking Assets (NPR)
Amount in NPR ‘000’

Lease Hold Assets	Th is year Addition /	Am ortization	 Net Balance at

up to Last Year	D eletion (net)	D uring the year	 the end of the year

31,036,171	        2,529,396 	      11,117,501 	    22,448,066 

26. Details of Lease Hold Assets Amortization
Amount in NPR ‘000’
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Particulars 	 Carrying	T ax Base	 Net Temporary 

	Am ount		D  ifference

Fixed Assets	 215,933	 228,333	 (12,400)

Premium on Government Bonds	 10,516	 20,595	 (10,078)

Net Temporary Differences 	 226,449	 248,927	 (22,478)

Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) as at Ashad end 2070 @ 30% 			   (6,744)

Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) till Ashad end 2069			   (1,925)

Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) credited to Profit and Loss Account			   (4,819)

Particulars	Am ount 

Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account 	 600,501

Add: Adjustments for	

Depreciation as per Schedule 24 considered separately	 33,927

Equipment & furniture charged to revenue considered in depreciation	 2,090

Leasehold amortization considered in depreciation	 11,118

Software amortization considered in depreciation	 3,572

Repairs and Maintenance added to the Pool as per Income Tax Act	 1,322

Premium on Government Bonds amortized in this fiscal year	 7,458

Less: Adjustments for	

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act (including lease and software) 	 (41,042)

Profit on sale of fixed assets considered separately	 (45)

Dividend income	 (642)

Taxable Profit as per Income Tax Act 2058	 618,259 

Corporate Income Tax @ 30%	 185,478

27. Tax Liability Reconciliation

28. Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset)

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Profit as per financial statement is reconciled with Taxable profit to compute tax liability as follows:

Carrying amount of Assets & Liabilities where temporary differences arise as on  

31 Ashad 2070 (15.07 2013) are as follows:
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Deferred Tax Asset as of 31 Ashad 

2070 (15 July 2013) is NPR 

6,743,522.  NPR 4,818,910 has 

been recognized as deferred tax 

income in Profit and Loss Account 

in the current year. 

As required by NRB, NPR 

4,818,910 was transferred to 

Deferred Tax Reserve through Profit 

and Loss Appropriation Account 

against addition to Deferred Tax 

Asset. 

29. Debentures 

a. 8.5% Laxmi Bank 

Debenture, 2072 

The Bank issued 350,000 

unsecured debentures of NPR 

1,000 each for NPR 350,000,000 

on 25 November 2008 with a 

coupon rate of 8.5%, and tenure 

of 7 years. Interest on debenture 

is payable on semi annual basis.  

The bank has established a 

Debenture Redemption Fund  for 

the purpose of redemption of 

these debentures and appropriated 

NPR 50,000,000 during this 

year towards the fund, in line 

with the NRB directives, from the 

Profit appropriation account. Total 

Debenture Redemption Fund as 

of 15 July 2013 stands at NPR 

250,000,000. 

b. 8% Laxmi Bank 

Debentures, 2076 

The Bank issued 400,000 

unsecured debentures of NPR 

1,000 each for NPR 400,000,000 

on 5 February 2013 with a coupon 

rate of 8%, and tenure of 7 years. 

Interest on debenture is payable on 

semi annual basis. The bank will 

appropriate proportionate amount 

for the purpose of redemption of 

these debentures during the last 

five years of maturity as per NRB 

directives.

30. Bonus Share  
The board has decided to issue 

15% Bonus share to shareholders 

out of accumulated profit upto 

current year subject to approval 

from Nepal Rastra Bank and 

Annual General Meeting. Proposed 

Bonus share amounting NPR 

254,112,165 is disclosed under 

schedule 4.1.
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Statement of Loans and Advances of Promoters/Promoter 
Group by Pledging the Shares in Their Ownership in Other 
Banks and Financial Institutions
(As at Ashad 31, 2070 (July 15, 2013)

Name of Promoter/ 	 Shareholding	L oan Details

Shareholders under	T otal No	  % of Total 	 Name of the Lending Bank	L oan Amount	 No of Shares	  

Promoter Group	 of shares	P aid  up Capital	 and Financial Institutions 		P  ledged	R emarks

1. Narayan Bajaj	             15,876 	 0.09%	H imalayan Bank Ltd.	                      11,030 	             14,400 	  

2. Amit Gupta Agrawal	           243,166 	 2.13%	H imalayan Bank Ltd.	               13,266,806 	           167,158 	  

3. Sunil Kumar Bansal	           203,742 	 1.20%	 Machhapuchchhre Bank Ltd.	                8,913,231 	           132,750 	  

Schedule 4.34

Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statement
(As of FY 2012/13)

Particulars	  As per Unaudited	As  per Audited		V ariance	R easons for

	F inancial 	  Financial	Am ount 	  In %	V ariance 

	 Statement	 Statement 	   	  

1. Total Capital and Liabilities ( 1.1 to 1.7)	           30,176,073 	           29,815,937	 (360,136)	 -1%	  

1.1 Paid Up Capital	               1,694,081	 1,948,193	 254,112	 15%	E ffect of Bonus share proposed 

1.2 Reserve & Surplus	 1,056,966	 772,492	 (284,475)	 -27%	E ffect of  LLP adjustments, tax 

					     provisions and proposed Bonus share 

1.3 Debenture & Bond	  750,000	 750,000	  -   	  	  

1.4 Borrowings	                            -	 - 	  -   	  	  

1.5 Deposits ( a+b )	             25,960,598	 25,960,598 	 -   	  	  

a) Domestic Currency	 23,519,187	 23,519,187	 -   	  	  

b) Foreign Currency	 2,441,411 	 2,441,411 	 -   	  	  

1.6 Income Tax Liability	 - 	 - 	 -   	  	  

1.7 Other Liabilities 

(including Bills payable, dividend payable etc)	 714,427	 384,654	 (329,774)	 -46%	  Regrouping of provisions  

2 Total Assets (2.1 to 2.7 )	 30,176,073	 29,815,937	 (360,136)	 -1%	  

2.1 Cash & Bank Balance	 3,465,142	 3,465,142 	 -   	  	  

2.2 Money at call and Short Notice	 443,329	 443,329	 -   	  	  

2.3 Investments	 5,417,570 	 5,417,570	 -   	  	  

2.4 Loan & Advances	 20,100,290 	 19,693,820	 (406,471)	 -2%	  Net of provision in Audited Financials 

a. Real Estate Loan	               1,872,660 	               1,852,129	  (20,531)	 -1%	

(i) Residential Real Estate	                  255,550 	                  252,998 	 (2,552)	 -1%	

(ii) Business Complex & Residential Apart.Construction Loan	 788,590	 778,899	  (9,691)	 -1%	

(iii) Income generating Commercial Complexes Loan	 550,630	 545,128	 (5,502)	 -1%	

(iv) Other Real Estate Loan	                  277,880 	                  275,104	 (2,776)	 -1%	

Schedule 4.35

Continued...

Amount in NPR

Amount in NPR
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Particulars	  As per Unaudited	As  per Audited		V ariance	R easons for

	F inancial 	  Financial	Am ount 	  In %	V ariance 

	 Statement	 Statement 	   	  

 b. Personal Home Loan of Rs 100 lacs or less	                 691,640	 683,947	 (7,693)	 -1%	

 c. Margin Type Loan	                  208,760	 206,669	 (2,091)	 -1%	

d. Term Loan	               3,433,390	 3,341,154	 (92,236)	 -3%	

e. Overdraft Loan/ TR Loan/ WC Loan	               9,347,390	 9,131,237	 (216,153)	 -2%	

f. Others	               4,546,450	 4,478,684	 (67,766)	 -1%	

2.5 Fixed Assets	                  437,740	 437,740	 (0)	 0%	  

2.6 Non Banking Assets (net)	                            -   	                            -   	                         -   	  	  

2.7Other Assets	                  312,003	 358,337	 46,335	 15%	  Regrouping of provisions 

3 Profit & Loss Account	  	  	  	  	  

3.1 Interest Income	 2,376,735	 2,376,735	 -   	  	  

3.2 Interest Expenses	 1,451,868	 1,451,899	 32		A  djustment as per Statutory Audit 

A. Net Interest Income ( 3.1-3.2 )	 924,867	 924,835	 (32)	  	  

3.3 Fees, Commission & Discount	 138,641	 139,295	 654		A  djustment for Accrued Income  

					     as per Statutory Audit 

3.4 Other Operating Income	  85,982	  88,637 	 2,655 	  	

3.5 Foreign Exchange Gain & Loss	                  117,338	 117,338	 -   	  	  

B. Total Operating Income ( A+3.3+3.4+3.5 )	  1,266,829	  1,270,106	 3,277 	  	  

3.6 Staff Expenses	  207,373	 207,373	 -   	  	  

3.7 Other Operating Expenses	 240,503 	 240,503 	 -   	  	  

C. Operating Profit before Provisions ( B -3.6-3.7 )	 818,953	 822,230	 3,277 	  	  

3.8 Provision for Possible Losses	  135,847	 186,038	 50,191 	 37%	  Adjustment for LLP as per  

					NR     B Inspection Report 

D. Operating Profit ( C- 3.8 )	 683,106 	  636,193	 (46,913)	 -7%	  

3.9 Non Operating Income/Expenses ( Net ) 	 12,972 	 12,972 		   -   	  	 

3.10 Loan Loss Provision Written Back	                    10,187	  10,187	  -	 0%	  

E. Profit from Regular Activities ( D+3.9+3.10 )	               706,265 	                659,352	  (46,913)	  	  

3.11 Extraordinary Income/Expenses (Net)	                      1,200 	  1,200	 -   	  	  

F. Profit before Bonus and Taxes (E+3.11 )	                707,465	  660,552	 (46,913)	  	  

3.12 Provision for Staff Bonus	                    64,315	  60,050	  (4,265)		E  ffect of adjustment in Income 

3.13 Provision for Taxes	                  192,945 	                  185,478	  (7,467)	 -4%	T ax calculation as per Income tax 		

					     act in Audited Financials 

Deferred Tax Expense/ (Income)	 -	 (4,819)	 (4,819)		D  eferred tax calculated 

G. Net Profit/ Loss ( F-3.12-3.13 )	 450,205 	 419,843	 (30,362)	  	  
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Unaudited Financial Results (Quarterly)
(As at 4th Quarter (15/7/2013) of the Fiscal Year 2012/13)

Particulars	  This Quarter Ending 	  Previous Quarter Ending 	  Corresponding Previous 	

		  31 Ashad 2070	 31 Chaitra 2069	Y ear Quarter Ending 

 	   	 (15-Jul-13)  	   (13-Apr-13) 	 31 Ashad 2069 (15-Jul-12)

	  

1.1	P aid Up Capital	              1,694,081 	              1,694,081 	                   1,694,081 

1.2	R eserve & Surplus	              1,056,966 	                 884,725 	                     606,178 

1.3	D ebenture & Bond	                 750,000 	                 750,000 	                     350,000 

1.4	 Borrowings	                         -   	                         -   	                       27,980 

1.5	D eposits ( a+b )	             25,960,598 	             24,207,876 	                 22,831,843 

 	 a) Domestic Currency	             23,519,187 	             21,307,696 	                 19,732,422 

 	 b) Foreign Currency	              2,441,411 	              2,900,180 	                   3,099,421 

1.6	 Income Tax Liability	                         -   	                         -   	                             -   

1.7	O ther Liabilities	                 714,427 	                 769,147 	                     518,447 

2	T otal Assets (2.1 to 2.7 )	          30,176,073 	          28,305,829 	              26,028,528 

2.1	 Cash & Bank Balance	              3,465,142 	              3,471,755 	                   4,448,674 

2.2	 Money at call and Short Notice	                 443,329 	                 350,000 	                     659,488 

2.3	 Investments	              5,417,570 	              4,709,259 	                   3,758,106 

2.4	L oan & Advances	             20,100,290 	             19,150,871 	                 16,476,630 

 	 a. Real Estate Loan	            1,872,661 	            2,163,805 	                2,587,589 

 	 (i) Residential Real Estate	               255,553 	               354,434 	                   379,981 

 	 (ii) Business Complex & Residential Apart.Construction Loan	       788,591 	               826,288 	                   987,116 

 	 (iii) Income generating Commercial Complexes Loan	               550,635 	               626,572 	                   691,583 

 	 (iv) Other Real Estate Loan	               277,882 	               356,511 	                   528,908 

 	 b. Personal Home Loan of Rs 100 lacs or less	               691,638 	               673,332 	                   725,110 

 	 c. Margin Type Loan	               208,756 	               194,490 	                   221,891 

 	 d. Term Loan	            3,433,395 	            3,062,812 	                2,650,401 

 	 e. Overdraft Loan/ TR Loan/ WC Loan	            9,347,389 	            9,719,257 	                7,729,820 

 	 f. Others	            4,546,451 	            3,337,174 	                2,561,819 

2.5	 Fixed Assets	                 437,740 	                 287,391 	                     308,172 

2.6	N on Banking Assets (net)	                         -   	                         -   	                             -   

2.7	O ther Assets	                 312,003 	                 336,552 	                     377,458 

3	P rofit & Loss Account	  Up to This Quarter 	  Up to Last Quarter 	  Up to Corresponding 

				P    revious Year This Quarter 

3.1	 Interest Income	              2,376,735 	              1,672,887 	                   2,289,360 

3.2	 Interest Expenses	              1,451,868 	              1,063,889 	                   1,645,718 

A. Net Interest Income ( 3.1-3.2 )	               924,867 	               608,998 	                   643,642 

3.3	 Fees, Commission & Discount	                 138,641 	                   93,805 	                     149,818 

3.4	O ther Operating Income	                   85,982 	                   53,301 	                       56,391 

3.5	 Foreign Exchange Gain & Loss	                 117,338 	                   87,367 	                     107,951 

B. Total Operating Income ( A+3.3+3.4+3.5 )	            1,266,829 	               843,470 	                   957,801 

3.6	 Staff Expenses	                 207,373 	                 142,451 	                     178,285 

3.7	O ther Operating Expenses	                 240,503 	                 165,677 	                     194,843 

(in NPR)

Schedule 4.A

Continued...
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Particulars	  This Quarter Ending 	  Previous Quarter Ending 	  Corresponding Previous 	

		  31 Ashad 2070	 31 Chaitra 2069	Y ear Quarter Ending 

 	   	 (15-Jul-13)  	   (13-Apr-13) 	 31 Ashad 2069 (15-Jul-12)

C.	O perating Profit before Provisions ( B -3.6-3.7 )	 818,953 	               535,343 	                   584,673 

3.8	P rovision for Possible Losses	                 135,847 	                 127,065 	                       30,808 

D.	O perating Profit ( C- 3.8 )	               683,106 	               408,277 	                   553,865 

3.9	N on Operating Income/Expenses ( Net ) 	                   12,972 	                    8,769 	                         5,834 

3.10	L oan Loss Provision Written Back	                   10,187 	                   18,554 	                             -   

E.	P rofit from Regular Activities ( D+3.9+3.10 )	               706,265 	               435,600 	                   559,699 

3.11	E xtraordinary Income/Expenses (Net)	                    1,200 	                    1,200 	                             -   

F.	P rofit before Bonus and Taxes (E+3.11 )	               707,465 	               436,800 	                   559,699 

3.12	P rovision for Staff Bonus	                   64,315 	                   39,709 	                       50,882 

3.13	P rovision for Taxes	                 192,945 	                 119,127 	                     152,427 

G.	 Net Profit/ Loss ( F-3.12-3.13 )	               450,205 	               277,964 	                   356,390 

4	R atios	  At the End of This Quarter 	  At the End of Previous Quarter 	  At the End of Corresponding 	

				P    revious Year Quarter 

4.1	 Capital Fund to RWA 	 12.27%	 12.91%	 11.76%

4.2	N on Performing Loan (NPL) to Total Loan	 1.26%	 1.41%	 0.62%

4.3	T otal Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL	 140.41%	 125.07%	 212.56%

4.4	N et Interest Spread	 3.55%	 4.16%	 3.60%

4.5	 CD ratio (Calculated as per NRB Directives)	 72.92%	 77.94%	 71.43%

4.6	 Base Rate	 10.12%	 9.47%	  

4.7	A verage Yield (LCY)	 10.17%	 10.13%	 11.62%

4.8	A verage Cost of Fund (LCY)	 6.62%	 5.97%	 8.02%

4.9	R eturn on Equity 	 16.89%	 14.37%	 15.22%

4.10	R eturn on Assets 	 1.54%	 1.31%	 1.48%

(in NPR)
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DISCLOSURE AS PER BASEL II
1. Capital structure and capital adequacy 

Particulars	 amount

Paid up Equity Share Capital	 1,694,081

Proposed Bonus Equity Shares (including fractional bonus shares)	 254,696

Statutory General Reserves	 385,272

Retained Earnings 	 6,303

Debenture Redemption Reserve	 250,000

Deferred Tax Reserve	 6,744

Core Capital	 2,597,096

Particulars	 amount

Subordinated Term Debt (8.5% Laxmi Bank Debenture, 2072 and 8% 

Laxmi Bank Debenture, 2076) – (net of Redemption Reserve of NPR 250 mio)	 500,000

General loan loss provision	 198,484

Exchange Equalization Reserve	 21,045

Investment Adjustment Reserves	 102,545

Supplementary Capital	 822,074

Particulars	 amount

Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests	 156,082

Investments arising out of underwriting commitments	 447

Total	 156,529

Tier 1 capital and a breakdown of its components;

8.5% Laxmi Bank Debenture, 2072

Outstanding Amount	NPR  350 Million

Maturity	 24 November 2015

Amount eligible for Tier 2 capital fund	NPR  100 Million 

(net of Redemption Reserve)	

8% Laxmi Bank Debenture, 2076

Outstanding Amount 	NPR  400 Mio

Maturity	 4 February 2020

Amount eligible for Tier 2 capital fund	NPR  400 Mio

 

Tier 2 capital and a breakdown of its components; 

Deductions from Capital: 

Detailed information about the Subordinated Term Debts with information on the outstanding amount,  

maturity, amount raised during the year and amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds. 

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Amount in NPR ‘000’
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Name	L axmi Bank Debenture-2072

Amount	NPR  350,000,000.00 (Three Hundred Fifty Million Only)

Interest Rate	 8.5% per annum (before tax) payable half yearly 

Type	U nsecured and Redeemable at Maturity. No call / convertible feature

No. of Debentures	 350,000 (Three Hundred and Fifty Thousand Only)

Face Value	NPR  1,000.00

Maturity Period	 7 Years

Priority to Debenture Holders 	A t the time of liquidation, priority of payment to the debenture holders 	

	 will be after the depositors

Listing	L isted with Nepal Stock Exchange

 

Name	L axmi Bank Debenture - 2076

Amount	NPR  400,000,000.00 (Four Hundred Million Only)

Interest Rate	 8% per annum (before tax) payable half yearly 

Type	U nsecured and Redeemable at Maturity. No call / convertible feature.

No. of Debentures	 400,000 (Four Hundred Thousand Only)

Face Value	NPR  1,000.00

Maturity Period	 7 Years

Priority to Debenture Holders 	A t the time of liquidation, priority of payment to the debenture holders 	

	 will be after the depositors

Listing	L isted with Nepal Stock Exchange

 

Capital Adequacy Ratio; 

12.23%

Summary of the bank’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and future 

activities, if applicable; 

The Bank’s capital management strategy is designed to maximize shareholders value. The Bank is adequately capi-

talized not only to comply with individual capital ratios prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank but also to fund growth of 

our assets and operations, absorb potential losses and maintain the confidence of all the stakeholders. 

	Summary of the terms, conditions and main features of all capital instruments, especially in case of  

subordinated term debts including hybrid capital instruments.  

Main features of the Subordinated debt – 8.5% Laxmi Bank Debenture 2072:	

Particulars	 amount

Tier 1 Capital	 2,597,096

Tier 2 Capital	 822,074

Deductions	 (156,529)

Total Qualifying Capital (Total Capital Fund)	 3,262,641

Total qualifying capital; Amount in NPR ‘000’

Main feature of the Subordinated debt – 8% Laxmi Bank Debenture 2076:	
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2. Risk exposures 

	Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk

Particulars	 amount

Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk	          24,506,562 

Risk weighted exposures for Operational Risk	            1,375,703

Risk weighted exposures for Market Risk	                 74,579 

2% Additional RWE under supervisory review	               519,137 

2% of Gross Income under supervisory review	               199,300 

Total Risk Weighted Exposures	 26,675,281

Amount in NPR ‘000’

	Risk Weighted Exposures under each of 11 categories of Credit Risk; 

Particulars	 amount

a) Claims on government & central bank	 -

b) Claims on other official entities	 145,313

c) Claims on banks	 380,343

d) Claims on corporate & securities firms	 13,049,422

e) Claims on regulatory retail portfolio	 1,179,699

f) Claims secured by residential properties	 707,989

a) Claims secured by commercial real state	 1,016,375

b) Past due claims	 1,631,493

c) High risk claims	 2,541,955

d) Other assets	 621,911

e) Off balance sheet items	 3,232,062

Total	 24,506,562

Amount in NPR ‘000’

Total Risk Weighted Exposure calculation table; 

Particulars	 amount

Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk	 24,506,562 

Risk weighted exposures for Operational Risk	            1,375,703

Risk weighted exposures for Market Risk	                 74,579 

2% Additional RWE under supervisory review	               519,137 

2% of Gross Income under supervisory review	               199,300 

Total Risk Weighted Exposures	 26,675,281

Total Capital Fund	 3,262,641

Total Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures	 12.23%

Amount in NPR ‘000’
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Amount of NPAs (both Gross and Net) (in NPR ‘000)

Restructured/ Rescheduled Loan

Gross 	NPR  117,748

Net	NPR  51,977

Substandard Loan 

Gross 	NPR  25,462

Net	NPR  19,097

Doubtful Loan 

Gross 	NPR  57,226

Net	NPR  28,596

Loss Loan 

Gross 	NPR  104,009

Net	N IL 

NPA ratios

Gross NPA to gross advances: 1.51% 

Net NPA to net advances: 0.51%

Particulars	P revious	 Net Addition/ 	 Balance at the 

	Y ear	 (reduction)	 end of the 

		  during the year	Y ear

Restructured	 65,892	 51,856	 117,748

Substandard	 8,338	 17,124	 25,4632

Doubtful	 8,746	 48,480	 57,227

Loss	 20,725	 83,284	 104,009

Total	 103,701	 200,744	 304,446

Amount in NPR ‘000’Movement of Non Performing Assets 

Particulars	P revious	 Net Addition/ 	 Balance at the 

	Y ear	 (reduction)	 end of the 

		  during the year	Y ear

Loan loss provision	 220,433	 186,037	 406,470

Interest Suspense	 79,060	 (1,615)	          77,415

Amount in NPR ‘000’Movements in Loan Loss Provisions and Interest Suspense 

Write off of Loans and Interest Suspense (in NPR ‘000

Loan written off 	N IL

Interest written off	N IL
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Details of additional Loan Loss 

Provisions (in NPR ‘000) 

Additional Loan loss provision		

NPR 679 

(Includes loan loss provision 

in excess of the regulatory 

requirement) 

Segregation of Investment portfolio 

into Held for trading, Held to 

maturity and Available for sale 

category 

Presented in the Financial 

Statement schedule 4.12.1, 

4.12.2 and 4.12.3 

3. Risk Management 
Function  
Risk Management Objectives and 

Policies 

Laxmi Bank’s objective to risk 

management goes beyond 

mitigation and control. We believe 

that our risk management approach 

is a Strategic Differentiator and a 

key driver for our sustained and 

quality growth.

Our approach to risk 

managements is built around: 

> formal governance processes 

that is constantly reviewed and 

updated 

> top level commitment & 

development of risk framework 

through close alignment of risk 

capabilities to business objectives 

> ensuring that responsibility for 

risk resides at all levels – from the 

Board down through all individual 

employees 

> continuous research and 

development of new and improved 

risk management processes 

and tools supported by effective 

Management Information Systems

> all businesses are accountable 

for managing risk in their own area, 

assisted, where appropriate, by 

independent risk specialists 

> by embedding this approach 

to measure and understand key 

risks to ensure the viability of all 

processes and transactions 

In the past years we have 

continued to make significant 

progress in enhancing our risk 

management capabilities including 

identifying, measuring and 

monitoring of risk activities that we 

undertake in our normal course of 

business.

Risk Management Framework 

and Organization 

The Board sets out the risk appetite 

and philosophy for the Bank, which 

is supported by various Board / 

Management level Committees 

who are primarily responsible for 

ensuring that the risk standards 

are maintained as per the agreed 

parameters. The Bank’s Internal 

Audit functions independent of 

management influence and reports 

to the Audit Committee. The 

Chief Risk Officer has a role of 

overviewing risk standards of the 

Bank and balancing the growing 

business of the Bank remaining 

fully compliant to the legal and 

regulatory guidelines.  As part 

of prudent banking practices, 

Laxmi Bank has other senior 

executives in the role of risk 

managers who work independent 

of any business targets. The 

Credit Risk Department, Credit 

Risk Control Unit and Compliance 

and Assurance Department 

are especially responsible in 

management of risk in their 

respective areas. 

Credit Risk 

Laxmi Bank - Credit Policy 

Guide is the highest level policy 

document and it reflects long-term 

expectations and represents a key 

element of uniform, constructive 

and risk-aware culture throughout 

the Bank. This credit policy defines 

acceptable risk parameters and is 

periodically reviewed to account for 

changing operating environment 

and industry behavior. 

Laxmi Bank identifies, assesses 

and manages the probability 

of default by borrowing clients 

through a number of proactive risk 

management techniques and tools 

under a broad risk framework.

Senior management, Risk 

Management Committee and the 

Board review credit portfolio and 

industry concentration aspects 

regularly and make decisions / 

strategies based on the need of the 

hour.  

Credit Approval Process  

The Bank has standard procedures 

for Credit Approval for both retail 

and corporate credit proposals that 

ensure that appropriate resources 

and tools are employed for the type 

of credit assessment required.  

Post Disbursal Review 

and Monitoring 

The Bank has standard procedures 

for credit review and monitoring 

systems, which is documented in 

Credit Policy Guide and other Risk 

Management Guidelines.  The 

policy stipulates the frequency and 

procedures for credit review and 

monitoring
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Distribution of Risk Assets by 

Industry sector / Concentration 

Risk 

It is Laxmi Bank’s policy to ensure 

that the Bank’s exposure on any 

particular sector/industry does not 

exceed a predefined cap of the total 

portfolio. The Bank has adopted 

the NAICS codes to analyse our 

exposure on sectors. Industry 

analyses help us monitor industries 

at risk and make strategic decisions 

based on such reviews.

Market Risk 

The Bank’s foreign exchange risk 

stems from foreign exchange 

position taking and commercial 

dealing. All foreign exchange 

positions are managed by the 

Treasury. Fluctuation in foreign 

exchange rates can have a 

significant impact on a Bank’s 

financial position. Laxmi Bank has 

adopted measures to appropriately 

hedge the risks that arise while 

carrying out international trade 

transactions. Code of ethics for 

treasury dealers is in place to 

ensure that professionalism and 

confidentiality are maintained and 

ethical dealing practices observed. 

Our treasury dealers have gained 

exposure to international markets 

as well in addition to having 

undergone appropriate trainings. 

The Bank has followed the 

structure of a Treasury back and 

Treasury Mid office independent of 

Treasury dealing room functions to 

instill better control over treasury 

activities through appropriate 

segregation of duties and 

responsibilities.

The Bank has set internal risk 

appetite in terms of managing its 

liquidity risk. Adequate cushion is 

maintained in terms of liquidity. 

Asset-liability management is also a 

part of the Treasury functions and it 

guided by the Bank’s Asset Liability 

Management policy. This is further 

reviewed by the Bank’s ALCO and 

Risk Management Committee.   

Operational Risk 

Operational risk is inherent in all 

business activities. Whilst risks can 

never be eliminated, at Laxmi Bank 

we follow a number of procedures 

and practices like Business 

Continuity Plan, Whistle Blowing 

– A Culture of Speaking Up to 

manage and mitigate preserve and 

create value of our business.

We manage our operational 

risks through standardization of 

internal processes and monitoring 

mechanisms. Data security, dual 

control, periodic departmental 

reviews and quality assessment are 

some of the tools that are used to 

manage risks.

Critical risk areas are discussed 

at the management level as well 

as Risk Management Committee 

which updates issues with priority 

to the Bank’s Board to necessary 

actions and strategic directions. 

Compliance and Assurance / 

Operations Risk Unit 

Recognizing the importance 

of Operations Risk in terms of 

managing day-to-day business, 

we have a full fledged Operational 

Risk team that reports to Chief Risk 

Officer. 

Types of eligible credit risk 

mitigants used and the benefits 

availed under CRM. 

Credit risk mitigants used are 

deposits and cash margin held 

with own bank and deposits held 

with other banks and financial 

institutions, gold and guarantees 

from banks and financial 

institutions including those from 

MDBs.
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